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S. Con Res. 27

Tueuday, February 12, 1946
Congress of the United 3tates,
Joint Committee on the Investigation
of Pearl Harbor Attack
Washington, D.C.
The Joint Committee met, pursuant to adjoutnment, at
10:00 a., m., in the Caucus Room (room 318), Senate Orric;
Building, Senator Alben W. Barkley (chairman), presiding.
Ppesent: Senators Barkley (chairman), George, Lueas,
Ferguson and Brewster.
Representatives Cooper {vice chairman), Clark, Murphy,
Gearhart and Keefe.
Also present: Seth W. Richardson, General Counsel;
Samuel H. Kaufman, Associate General Counsel, and John E,

Masten, of counsel, for the Joint Committee.
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witness Ingersoll questions by: sennotor Ferguson

The Chairman: The committee will come to order.

Admiral Ingersoll is sti1l on the stand. Senator

Ferguson was examining him vhen ve recessed.
TESTIMONY OF ADMIRAL R. E. INGERSOLL

(Resumed )

genator Ferguson: Admiral Ingersoll, we knew of a

great war being conducted in Europe, and we knew how Hitler
had gone into Poland and into Denmark, and 8O forth, that

all of the actions of war had changed, and were unorthodox,

did we not?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, sir. I have almost humor-

ously called the war 4n the Atlantic as illegal. It was

more in the nature of irregular.

Senator Ferguson: Then you want to change your lan-

guage from yesterday, that th® war that we were conducting

from August in the Atlantic was irregular rather than

illegal?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, T think that is a better

description of 1it.

Senator Ferguson: You use the word "{rregular' after

T used the expression unorthodox method of Hitler in his

attacks without declaration of war.

Admiral Ingersoll: In the Atlantic we were doing some

There had been no

things which only a belligerent does.

N R, B e Y




-
£ b

n3

LNl . ¥ L

1)

{1 ()

g

1 £

|

1t

- - - = =
———— - - — -

11, 343
Witness Ingersoll Questions hy: Senator Ferguson
declaration of war. We had done a great many things that
under international law, as it was understoad before the
last war, vwere unneutral, and Germany Jjust did not see
fit to declare wvar on us on many occasions when she could
have aiauned our acts as unfriendly.

It was apparently to her advantage to have us as a
non-belligerent rather than as a full belligerent.

Senator Ferguson: Well, now, you say that Germany,
under international law, as I understand it, had just cause
for declaring war from the overt acts that we had been
conmi tting?

Admiral Ingersoll: The is correct, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did you know as to any reason why
we were doing these acts without a declaration’'of war? Was
it in any way that Germany was to declare war firat?

Admiral Ingefsoll: I cannot answer that question, sir.
Thaet is a question of high policy, of political policy.

The Navy Department was ordered to do certain things,
which 1t did.

Senator Ferguson: As an off'icer of our Navy, in fact,
next to the Chief, you knew thot these overt acts were
going on?

Admiral Ingersoll: Correct.

Senator Ferguson: And they were all irregulsr and
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hi "~ not in accordance with the old idea of declaration of war?

Admiral Ingersoll: And of international lav, asit

was understood.
Senator Ferguson: All right.

| Now, what I am getting at, in asking you these ques-

i

tions is why did not we anticipate the same thing in the
| Pacific with Japan?
Admiral Ingersoll: There are two reasons for that.

. One was that we ourselves were not ready, or as ready as

| O
wve wished to be to go to war in the Pacific,

| }
As o matter of fact, I think it was in November that

the Chief of Staff of the Army and the Chief of Naval
Operations of the Navy wrote to the Sccretary of State,
i and I believe sent a letter to th: President, urging that
nothing be done ﬁhich would precipitate hostilities in
the Pacific in order that we wuld have more time to
strengthen our defenses in the Fhilippines, and to get more
strength in the Paciflic.
19

|
f Senator Ferguson: Does not that then add strength to
LI

the supposition when we weres not ready in the Pacific, and

knew from all of these messages what was going on, that

J
l
‘ *
| Japan would take edvantage of our unreadiness and attack
E without a declaration of war?

|

I Admiral Ingersoly: On the 27th of November, I think it

[ |
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Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson
vas, or rather the 24th of November -- I am speaking from
memory now -- Admiral Stark's message to the Fleet stated
that an attacl: could be expected in any direction.

Senator Ferguson: Yes,

Then on the 27th another message, the so-called warn-
ing message, was sent out?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: But Japan had notified us on the
25th, the deadline message had she not?

Adnira; Ingersoll: I believe that was the date. 1 am
not sure that that was addressed to the United States,

Senator Ferguson: No, no.

Admiral Ingersoll: We picked 1t up.

Senator Fergusen: It was an intercepted message to
her ambassador.

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: Then they altered it to the 29th,
which was our 30th, was it not?

Admiral Ingersoll: No, we would be one day earlier
than she would be.

Senator Ferguson: Yes. Their 29th --

Admirasl Ingersoll: Is our 28th.

The Chairman: That is right.

Senetor Ferguson: That 1s right.
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h6 They set the 29th as the date, that is correct, is
‘3 i 41t not?

Admiral Ingersoll: I believe 80.

Senator Ferguson: Now, did anything happen between

November 29 and December 7 that would indicate to your
department that was wvas not coming?

E Admirsl Ingersoll: On the contrary, Senater, the
informetion which we recelved on the Japenese, or from
X the Japanese messages, Wasd thet tﬁey had instructed their

embassies and consulates to burn their codes, and that

was positive evidence that they expected to be at war with

the three nations indicated in those dispatches very 800N.

Furthermore, the Japanese forces were on thelr move,

| {
" and we had sighted them moving in the Far East.

'S

> | Senator Ferguson: All right. That 1s Just what I

1¢°

want to get at.

i Here we find them moving in the Far East. We know

1 1

. that on the 29th, they have stated that that is the last

' day, end after that they said "Things are automatically

| going to happen."
- | l
Q | Did not that indicate to you that there were other

movements on foot and not only those that we could see

|
|
l
23 ut
~ down in the South Pacific, going to Siam? As a Naval

ﬁ strategist, did not your department see that there was
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Witness Ingersoil Questions by: Senator Ferguson
a movement and anticipate that the movement could have
been towards Pearl Harbor?

Admiral Ingersol}: There was nothing in the Japanese
movement which we saw which indicated any movement anywhere
except in that direction to where we sawv them moving.

However, we knew there were troops massed in Formosa,
in the Pescadores, and on the Coast of China, whose most
logical destination was the Philippines.

And there might also have been other forces whose "
location we did not know, who might be going in any direc-
tion, or that might have been going towards Alaska.

Senator Ferguson: So it is the ones that were going
"in any direction" that we did not have the informatioh
on, that we should have antigipated thelr actién rather
than those that we did know their movements into Siam and
into the Kra Paninsula?

Admiral Ingersoll: That was the reason that Admirail
Stark put into tﬂe var warning message the words -- and
I should digress for a moment.

‘ The war warning message was sent to all three com-
manders in chief. It was sent to the Atlantic, to the
Paéific, and to the Asiatic.

It was sent for action to Admiral Hart and to Admiral

Kimmel, and it was sent to Admiral King in the Atlantic
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h8 for information, because the action required by that |

dispatch was to take a defensive deployment preparatory to !

carrying out the tesks in WPL-46, which was the war plan. ¥
) It was not sent to Admiral King for action because

he was deployed all over the Atlantic at the time and

could not do any more.

] Senator Ferguson: I am going to come back to that

defensive deployment a little later.

L) A
ﬁ Were you familiar, Admiral, with the fact that on the ;

40, :
 2nd of December --
¢ f Will you show the Admiral Exhibit 37, page 39? 4
} Were you familiar with that message that the President

L directed, as to the charter of three small vessels?

Admiral Ingersoll: 7Yes, I am familiar with that

Bs VIO I Y AN 101

message.
fls 10
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follows ' Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Hook M

AL-1 » Al Senator Ferguson: You released that message, did you not?
B { Admiral Ingersoll: I am not sure whether I released it

or not, but I had a large part in preparing the message.

|
g ‘ Senator Ferguson: What was the purpose of that message?
|

1t was three small vessels to form a defensive information
t!

| patrol. They were to go over into the Camranh Bay, Cape

é st . Jacques, and one off the point of Camau.

Now I have those marked on here, and they are many

0
o I} miles away from the.Philippines, in fact they are way over
; o so they can watch the movement into the Malay Peninsula,
; i are they not?
E i Admiral Ingersoll: That is correct.
% e * genator Ferguson: W1ll you tell us why you wanted to
E en Aﬂ have these three small men-of-war out 1in the Gulf of Silam
:: b watching for a movement on the British possessions?
o ! Admiral Ingersoll: The Teason that we wanted them
W i there 1s because 1t says in the beginning of the dispatch
o || the "ppesident directs that the following be done as sSool
= as possible". That was our reason for doing it. Admiral
| " i Stark was told by the President to do 1it.
(l 22 genator Ferguson: Was there any reason given by the

o "'Prasident to do 1t?

i Admiral Ingersoll: Not that he told me. 1 do not know

= what he told Admiral 3tark, except to do this. I ¢&o not
. |

|
e i -
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Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson

f know whether he told Admiral Stark his reason or not.

Senator Ferguson: You had no reason but you prepared
the dispatch?

Admiral Ingersocll: Admiral Hart was already conducting
reconnaissance off that coast by planes from Manila.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know the reason for the
statement "Filipino crews may be employed with minimum number
Naval ratings to accomplish purpose which is to observe and
report by radio Japanese movements in West China Sea and
Gulf of Siam"? Why did they want to use Filipino crews?

Admiral Ingersoll: The only reason I can ascribe to
that 1s that possibly Admiral Hart did not have sufficient
enlisted men to do 1t, and it simply authorized him to use
Filipinos to do it, and he could simply take a ship which
was already manned by Filipinos, put Naval officers on it,
put a8 gun on it, hoist an American flag on 1t and it would
then be a man-of-war.

Senator Ferguson: That is what you were trying to do
at that time?

Admiral Ingersoll: That is what we were told to do,
sir.

Senator Ferguson: You took 1t rather as an'ofder?

Admiral Ingersoll: That is the reason it starts off

the "President directs that the following be done".
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Witness Ingersoll Quest!ons by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: This was not something being done

by the Navy as the Navy, it was the Commander in Chief doing 1t?

Admirel Ingersoll: I am sure Admiral 3tark would not
have done this unless he had been told.

Senator Ferguson: Did you see any useful purpose that
could be accomplished by these three small men-of-war as
lookouts there?

Admiral Ingersoll: We did not initiate this movement,
sir, and ve were getting, I think, so far as Admiral Stark
was concerned, sufficient information from Admiral Hart by
the searches which his planes were making.

Senator Ferguson: Now that brings up a certain matter
on planes. Admiral, could you tell me as to whether or not
these were really men-of-war, so if they had been fired on
it would have been an overt act against the United States?

Admiral Ingersoll: May I read this agaln more carefully?

Senator Ferguson: Yes. It was to have a cannon and
machine gun.

Admiral Ingersoll: It says in the beginning "Minimum
requirements to establish identity as U.S. men-of-war are
command by a Naval officer and to mount a small gun and one
machine gun would suffice." |

Senator Ferguson: Yes. Would that have been an overt

act if one of these small boats had been fired on?

N o Sl e dil e L S N b e Db
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Admiral Ingersoll: It would have been.

Jenator Ferguson: It would have been?

Admiral Ingersoll: It would have been an overt act on
the part of Japan.

Ssenator Ferguson: That is what I am talking about. And,
therefore, we would have been in war?

Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman yield?

Senator Ferguson: Is that your idea, Admiral? I mean
as far as the overt act was concerned.

Admiral Ingersoll: It would have been an incident on
which we could have declared war had we wished to.

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Admiral Ingersoll: Of course, our men-of-war had been

r fired upon before, like the anay incident, and we did not

go to war. I do not know whether this would have resulted
in war or not, but it might have resulted in war.

Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman yield?

The Chairman: Will the Senator yield to Mr. Murphy?

oenator Ferguson: Not at the moment.

Mr. Murphy: It 1s already developed anyway.

Senator Ferguson: Admiral, I want you to look at page
2 of Exhibit 78. This is on the 30th of November. Would
you just read that?

Admiral Ingersoll: "INDICATIONS THAT JAPAN ABOUT TO

e ol i gl B - i i
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" Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson

ATTACK POINTS ON KRA ISTHMUS BY OVERSEAS EXPEDITION X

. IN ORDER TO ASCERTAIN DEST INATION THIS EXPEDITION AND FOR

SECURITY OUR POSITION IN THE PHILIPPINES DESIRE YOU COVER

BY AIR THE LINE MANILA CAMRANH BAY ON THREE DAYS COMMENCING
UPON RECEIPT THIS DISPATCH X INSTRUCT PLANES TO OBSERVE

ONLY X THEY MUST NOT APPROACH SO AS TO APPEAR TO BE ATTACKING

BUT MUST DEFEND THEMSEILVES IF ATTACKED X UNDERSTAND BRIT ISH
AIR FORCES WILIL SEARCH ARC 180 MILES FROM TEDITA BHARU AND
WILL MOVE TROOPS TO LINE ACROSS KRA ISTHMUS NEAR SINGORA X

IF EXPEDITTION IS APPROACHING THAILAND INFORM MACARTHUR X

| BRITISH MISSION HERE INFORMED."

Senator Ferguson: The idea there was that we were
going to put planes out over this same area to watch for
| movements into the Kra Peninsula, is that correct?

Admiral Ingersoll: That is correct.

Senator Ferguson: And if they vwere armed it was not
to appear that they were*doing the attacking, but they
were to defend themselves?

Admiral Ingersoll: That 1s correct.

Senator Ferguson: That 1s correct?

Admiral Ingersoll: If attacked.

Senator Ferguson: If attacked. I assume the same thing

was true with these three small boats.

Admiral Ingersocll: That 1s correct.

y
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson
Senator Ferguson: With the machine guns and cannon.
Admiral Ingersoll: They wéuld have undoubtedly defended

themselves,

Senator Ferguson: That would have been the intention,
is that correct?

Admiral Ingersoll: That is a right of self-preservatlion
wvhich you have.

Senator Ferguson: Now, will you look at the previous
message.

Admiral Ingersoll: May I enlarge on this one a moment
before I go on?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Admiral Ingersoll: You have a perfect right to fly
planes over the ocean. You have also a right to send ships
and men-of-war over tﬁe ocean. A plane may also approach
a formation if it is a large formation.and ascertain what
is going on without being sighted. So that the chances of
an overt incident occurring in the case of a plane search
are very much less than that of a small ship trying to
trail a force.

Senator Ferguson: So you.wdhld have anticipated that
there would be more danger of an attack on the three small

men-of -war than on these airplanes?

Adniiral Ingersoll: Much nore.
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Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Much more.

Admiral Ingersoll: We had a perfect right to observe
what they were dolng.

Senator Ferguson: Now, look at the previous message.

Admiral Ingersoll: Do you wish me to read it?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Admiral Ingersoll: This is from the Commandant of the
14th District to Operations:
"ROLLOWING RECEIVED BY BRITISH CONSUL FROM USUALLY

RELIABLE SOURCE. JAPANESE WILL ATTACK KRAKOW ISTHMUS FROM

SEA ON ONE DECEMBER WITHOUT ULTIMATUM OR DECLARATION IN

ORDER TO GET BETWEEN BANGKOK AND SINGAPORE. ATTACKERS
l, WILL PROCEED DIRECT FROM HAINAN AND FORMOSA. MAIN LANDING
TO BE MADE AT SONGKHLA."

Senator Ferguson: That is in line with the same, 1s
it not?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, sir, except that it now turns

out it wasn't a good prediction.

Senator Ferguson: Now, attached to the November 29th
memorandum of conversations of the Department of State 1
find this language -- it is headed "Most Secret". It comes
from -- I can't tell. Cordell Hull's initials are on the
paper that it 1s attached to. But this is the significant

part:
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r "R.A.F. are reconnoitering on arc of 180 miles from

{| Tedta Bharu for three days commencing November 29th and our

3
% Comménder in Chief, Far East, has requested Commander in
il Chief, Asiatic Fleet at Manila to undertake air reconnalssance
X on line Manila-Camranh Bay on the same days."
- | ., Now, that would indicate that that is from the British.
s | Admiral Ingersoll: It is from the British, I think.
E : Senator Ferguson: Yes. And it is asking our Asiatic
‘A Fleet to send out & reconnaissance on the line of Manila-Camranh
.E ' | Bay on the same days.
; in Now, that is the day that the deadline was placed, the
i i 29th. So we really expected an attack on the 29th, did we
§ ia not?
§ - Admiral Ingersoll: We expected an attack when the
o
! s Japanese forces which were proceed ing around the south end
2 of Indo-China would land. Whether they landed on the Kra
i Peninsula or on Theiland we did not know at that time, but
s depending on the speed they were making and the distance
1 they were awvay at that time we could predict very closely
5 what day they might expect to land there.
3 Senator Ferguson: Didn't every message we received
4 after the 29th indicate to you that the attack was coming,
& that there was going to be war?
24 t Admiral Ingersoll: After the 27th we were expecting it
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Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson
any time, sir.

Senator Ferguson: You were expecting it any time and
as it moved on, let?s say three or four days, didn?t you
anticipate that there was a movement on Pearl Harbor, because
it was taking the number of days that it was taking, that
every time a day elapsed it would indicate more that the
movement had been for a longer distance, and therefore
anticipate that it was Pearl Harbor?

Admiral Ingersoll: The answer to that is no, it was
not anticipated. Otherwise they would have told them
about 1it.

Senator Ferguson: Who would have told them?

Admiral Ingersoll: Admiral Stark would have told
Admiral Kimnmel had he had the slightest idea, I think, that
it was probable and that an attack on Pearl Harbor was
lapending.

Senator Ferguson: So I take it you did not anticipate
that as the days elapsed, an attack of that character?

Admiral Ingersoll: I teaﬁified in the Court of Inquiry
that we did expect that there would be Japanese submarines
off Hawaii, that there would be Japanese submarines off our
Pacific Coast, that they would be on & line of communications
between Pearl Harbor and our Pacific Coast, that there might

be an attack on our outlying possessions, as there were at
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Witness Ingersoll | Questions by: Senator Ferguson
Midway and Guam, gnd there were submarines off Hawaili,
there were submarines off of the Pacific Coast, and they
vere sinking ghipa, I believe, on the 7Tth of December between
Pearl Harbor and the Pacific Coast. We did not anticipate --
I say we did not anticipate -- I am sure Admiral Stark did
not anticipate an attack of the character which the Japanese
made at Pearl Harbor, although 1t was always a possibility;
tut he did not anticipate it as a probability.

Senator Ferguson: How did you appraise 1t?

Admiral Ingersoll: I did not expect an attack of that
character on Pearl Harbor as I testified yesterday.

Senator Ferguson: Now, I wish you would look at these
two exhibits. They are from the British Admiralty to the
United States on Saturday morning of the 6th.

Admiral Ingersoll: Do you wish me to read them, sir?

Senator Ferguson: They are in the record. If you
Wwilll just refer to them so you will know what is in them,
because ]I want to ask you some questions about them.

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Senator Ferguson: Did you know that those reports

“were in the State Department on 3aturday indicating that

there was to be an attack with 14 hours on the Kra Peninsula?
Admiral Ingersoll: I don't know whether I saw this

particular dispatch and I can't find my initials on 1it.
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| Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson

However, at that time the Japanese foroas wvere in that area
and the attack might have come, I suppose, with 14 hours

or any time, depending on what hour they selected for thelr
1anding.’

Senator Ferguson: Now, you have indicated that Admiral
Stark and General Marshall gave to the President a memorandum --
T think one is dated on the 5th of November and one the
27th -- at least both of them used the statement "to give
20 ultimatum to Japan", is that correct? You are familiar
with tﬁat?

Admiral Ingersoll: I would like to see the document
if I could to refresh my memory.

Senator Ferguson: All right.

Admiral Ingersoll: The date of November 28 seems to
stick in my craw at the moment.

Senator Ferguson: 16 and 17 are the Exhibit numbers.

While they are getting those exhibits I will ask you
some other questions.

This war that we were talking about yesterday and this
morning in the Atlagtic was, of course, a Government decision?
It wasn'!t the Navy aloné, it was the Government, our Govern-
ment, that had made the decision?

Admiral Ingersoll: Everything that the Navy did in the

Atlantic, except the deteils of carrying out the varilous
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Witness Ihgersoll Questions by: Senator Ferguson
movements, and so forth, was on direction, I presume, from

the President. Of course, there was a certain part which

wvas a protection of Lbnd-Lease stuff which wve weré sending

to Europe.

Senator Ferguson: Now, priority of goods to the Atlantic
was being used because of what was being done in the Atlantic;
isn't that correct?

Admiral Ingersoll: I don't understand what you mean
by "priority of goods", sir.

Senator Ferguson: Well, did you have any priority to
the Atlantic? I am talking about airplanes, ships. Didn't
we send some ships from the "acific, from Pearl Harbor, out
Zo the Atlantic?

Admiral Ingersoll: We did. The basic strategy of
the war plan in effect, WPL-46, and which was also derived
from ABC-1, was to defeat Germany and Italy first and to
maintain a strategic defensive in the Pacific until we could
defeat Germany and Italy and then concentrate on licking
the Japs. And that was the strategy followed in the war.

Senator Ferguson: We are not talking about the right
or wrong of the decision. We are just trying to get the
facts.

Admiral Ingersoll: So far as the Navy Department was

concerned, that decision was made for it.
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witness ngersoll questions by: Senator Ferguson
Senator Ferguson: Yes, and it followed out the decision?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Now, wasn't this true, that because
o>f what was going on in the Atlantic we had a shortage of
equipment in the ~acific?

Admiral Ingersoll: We had a shortage of equipment every-
where. There were certain tasks assigned to the Atlantic
Fiest in that war plan. There were others assigned to the
racific. There were tasks assigned to the Asiatic Fleet.
e Chief of Naval Operations having those tasks in view
endeavored to allocate the forces available to him in the
sroper proportion which he considered as nearly adequate as

he could, the forces which were sufficient to carry out the

tasks which he had assigned.

'For that reasons the forces in the Pacific were by no
mean; as strong as they should have been for an offenslve
war, and T think the whole Navy would not ﬁave been, at that
time, strong enough to carry on an offensive war in the
Pacific.

Senator Ferguson: In other words, if we had had the
erntire Navy of the United States in the Pacific --

Admiral Ingersoll: At thaf moment .

Senator Ferguson: At that moment, when the war started,
it would not have been sufficient to carry on an offensive

AT Y?
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Admiral Ingersoll: That is correct, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And, of course, this was all known
wvhen the Fleet was moved to Hawali, was 1t not?

Admiral Ingersoll: It was.

Senator Ferguson: And the 1nﬂuff1619ncy of the equip-
ment at Hawaii was known prior to the time and at the time
the Fleet was sent to Hawaii?

Admiral Ingersoll: It was.

Senator Ferguson: Well, now, as a result of that,
didn't that place an extra burden on the Navy, creating
a hazard by placing the Fleet in Pearl Harbor, to be on
the alert at all times to save that Fleet?

Admiral Ingeraollé I don’t consider that a hazard,
sir. One of the tasks of the Pacific Fleet -- I should like
to have the War Plan here so that I can answer some of these
yuestions a littlé more accurately -- was to defend --

Senator Ferguson: All right, we will see that you get
“he Har Plan.

Admiral Ingersocll: -~ was to defend. One of the

tasks of the Pacific Fleet was to protect the territory of

the Associated Powers 1in the Pacific and prevent the expansion

of enemy military power into the Western Hemisphere by

destroying hostile expeditions and by supporting land and

air forces in denying to the enemy the use of land positions
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in that hemisphere, the Western Hemisphere.

You can’t defend the Western Hemisphere, that is our

| West Coast, from a position on the Coast. You can only

defend it from an advanced position, which was the Hawaiian
feilands. That was the best central location from which
vhe Fleet could cover the Pacific Coast, Alaska, and the
Panama Canal.

If it had been on the Coast, and the Japanese had made
an attack on Hawall such as they did, they couldn't possibly
have caught them even if they had attacked some place on
the Pacific Coast. If the Fleet had been actually in the
place of attack and not damaged, it couldn’t have caught
them, because our 'leet as & whole was slower than the

Japanese fleet.
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Senator Ferguson: Now, by virtue of the lack of
equipment when the Fleet was at anchor in Pearl Harbor,
it was in a position of peril, was it not?

Admiral Ingersoll: I do not consider that it was,

no.

Senator Ferguson: You don't consider that it was?

Admiral Ingersoll: No.

Senator Ferguson: Did it have plenty to defend itself
with while laying in the harbor?

Admiral Ingersoll: If all of the measures for the
defense of Hawall were operating, that is, if the radar
wvere operating, if the planes in Hawali had been alerted,
if the Army had been deployed, and if anti-aircraft in
position, if a distant reconnaissance had been conducted
in the most dangerous sector by aircraft, or if surface
pickets had been sent out so that warning of an attack
might have been received in time for the ships to go to
general quarters; in my opinion the fleet was safer in
Pearl Harbor that it would have been at sea, but I do not
wish my answer to be construed that I think it should have
been in Pearl Harbor because there were other circumstances
which might have caused it to be out of Pearl Harbor. -

But purely from the question of safety, I believe

1¢ wes safer in Peecrl Harbor than anywhere else.

i e s -1

B s aha Al as saaind 2
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Senator Ferguson: Did you know at that very time
that General Short had previously, on the 28th day of
November sent a message to the Chief of Staff, General
Marshall which was distributed to the Secretary of War,
Wur Plans aﬁd General Mershall, that he had interpreted
the message of the 27th as an alert to sabotage and he
was alerted to sebotage and had liaison with the Navy?

Admiral Ingersoll: I did not.

senator Ferguson: Would that have made any difference
in your last answer, if you had known that the Army which
was the one to defend the Fleet in Pearl Harbor was only
alerted to sabotage and had so notified the authorities
in Washington?

Admiral Ingersoll: Well, in order to know whether
the Army had taken proper dispositions, I would have had
to have mown what their plan against sabotage was, but
if it had meant that their planes were all lined up, wing-
to-wing, that thelr anti-aircraft guns were not in posi-
tions which they were expected to be, and that their redar
was not operating, then I would have said certainly that
that was not a proper condition to defend the fleet and

it was their responsibility to defend the Islands.

S3enator Ferguson: It turns out that that 1is just

what heppened, the planes were wing to wing in s sabotage
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Witness Ingersoll
alert, so they could not be destroyed by sabotage, the
guns were not manned and the ammunition was not there.

Now, will you look at‘axhibita 16 and 17 in relation
to the "no ultiuatﬁm."

Admiral Ingersoll: Aftera hurried glance, I remember
n By P

Senator Ferguson: You remember it now?

Admiral Ingersoll: But I should -- may I digress
for a moment to show you how your memory can trick you?

Senator Ferguson: Yes,

Admiral Ingersoll: Becaguse I presented at a joint
board meeting on aspparently the day before this memorandum
was sent, I presented at that meeting the arguments why
we should not precipitate a war, and when I came back
here to Washington four years later, I had forgotten com-
pletely that I had ever presented such a memorandum at
the Joint Board meeting. The only satisfaction I had was
that it didn't sound silly after four years. And this was
based on that.

Senator Ferguson: Sometimes that is the test, isn't
it, as to how it does sound four years later?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Questions by: Senator Ferguson

e v
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Senator Ferguson: Can you let me see exhibit 167 1
want to call your attention to somathing in 1it.

There was the minutes of a meetling. Yes, here 1t 18;
on the bottom of paze 2 of this exhiblit 16|I am reading:

“Agtion of the United States in the Far East in

Support of China -- At the request of" Admiral Stark,

Captain Schuirmann gave a statement cf the action taken

at the State Department meeting on Saturday morning,

November 1, at which a dissussion was held on the Far

Eastern situation,"

Were you faemillar with that?

Admiral Ingersoll: I probably was but I hae forgotten

it,

Senator Ferguson: Did you know that Admiral Schuirmann
had == here, 1t says this:

"He pointed out that on August 17, following the
President's return from the meeting at sea with Mr,
Churchill, the Preslident had issued gn ul timatum to
Japan that 1t would be neocessary for the United States
to take action in case of further Japanese aggression."

Did you ever know that?

Admiral Inzersoll: I cannot recall it now unless it

was phrased at the time in some other way in the note which

wag not at that time cczlled an ultimatum. T have ne reanllen.
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tion of anything being called an ultimatum at that time.

Senator Ferguson: Well, 4id you know in Peace and War
that thlis statement is in Peace and 'var?

Admiral Ingerscll: I have never read Peace and War, sir,

Senutor Ferguson: Well, I will read it to you.

(Reading)
"During the August 1941 conference between President

Roosevelt and Prime Minister Churchill of Great Britain

the situation in the Far East was discussed and it was

agreed that the United States and Great Britain should

Take parallel action in warning Japan sgainst ney_moveu

of aggression,"

Did you ever know that that appeared in Peace and War
published by our State Department on page 1297

Admiral Ingersoll: I have never read Peace and War, sir.
I do not know anything that 1s in there.

Senator Fergzuson: Well, now, if you had kXnown that that
was our polloy and that the President on the 17th, as indi-
cated by Schulrmann -- I am Just giving the date that Schuire
mann indlocates -~ on the 17th of August, on page 556 of For-
eign Relaflona, that the Presldent gave to the Ambassador of
Japan a note containing these words, a memorandum contain-

ing these words (Reading):

"Such being the'case. this Gervernment now finds 1t
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necessary to say to the Government of Japan that if the

Japanese Government takes gny further steps in pursuance
of a policy or program of military domination by f orce
or threat of force of neighboring countries, the Govern-
ment of the United States will be compelled to take 15-
mediately any and all steps which it may deem necessary
tovard safeguarding the legitimate rights and interests
' of iho United States and American natiocnals and toward
insuring the safety and security of the United States."
Admiral Ingersoll: I probably d4id now that you have
read 1t, but I never considered that an ultimatum, nor I do
not think I ever heard it called an ultimatum. I remember
what you have read.
Senator Ferguson: Yes, but I was only reading what
Schuirmann had said on the 3rd of November 1941 at a meeting.
Admiral Ingersoll: I remember that now,

Senator Ferguson: Now, having in mind what I have read

' here that the rresident told to the Japunese ambassador and
:

also what I have read out of Peace and War, the parallel ac-

tion statement: the n having in mind this note of Winant's

| coming in to us at 10:20 on Saturday mornidg, having in mind
that we were sending out three small men-of-war over to the

| Gulf of Siam, having in mind the fact that we had sent planes

' out, how do you acocount for the fact that we did not antioi-
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I

|
|

pate that Japan, when she was going to attack Great Britailn

'or in the Kra Peninsula would not at the same time consider
| that parallel action was being taken and that, therefore, she
| would attack our fleet which was on her f1ank and the only

|
deterrent in the Pacific for her movement south? How does 1t

come the Navy did not antlclpate that?

| Admiral Ingersoll: I have sald before that we anticl-

pated that the Philippines, Guam and our outlying possesslons
mizht be attacked by Japan, as they were. We also antiocl-

| pated that there would be submarines in the Eastern Paciflo,

FWe did not anticipate that -~ at least Admiral Stark and my-

|
gelf did not, - that Japan would make an attack on Pearl Har-

| bor of the character that she did.
I do not agree with your statement that the Pazific Fleet
at Pearl Harbor was the only deterrent that prevented Japan

from going into the Far East.

Senator “erguson: What was the other deterrent?

| Admiral Ingersoll: The Pacific Fleet had no train, 1t
had no transports, it did not have guff icient oilers to leave

the Hawalian Islands on an offensive campalgn and Japan knew

it just as well as we did and she knew that she could meke

an attack in the area in which she did, that 1s, Sputheast

Agsia and the Philippines, with impunity.

{
i;
I

Senator Ferguson: Well, then, as I understand 1t, that
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2 we were almost utterly unprepared for war in the Paciflioc, on

3 your last statement.

0 Admiral Ingersoll: I do not agree with that, that we were

5 || utterly unprepared for war. We were unprepared to meke an
H
5 t off ensive campaign, to undertake an offensive campalgn in the

v || Pacific and the task that was agsigned to Admiral Kimmel 1in

s || the war plan stated as follows, BO far as offensive action

pee— s TESh =

0 t‘ was concerned.
: 19 ‘ genator Ferguson: To make raide on the Mandates; W ere :
E il E‘ they not? ]t
. E L2 i'[l Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, but a raid is not a -- 18 only :'
2 13 ;; a minar offenslve, |
; 14 i Senator Ferguson: Wwell, ehe was %o make raide on the 4
Z L3 \g Mandates. They had %o have a tra in to make raids, 4idn't 1
8 ‘,i they, of any distance? i
T Admiral Ingersoll: Well, he had a guff icient train for 1
13 minor raids but he did not have a guf f ioient train, nor

- - -
. T——

transports, nor troops to proceed aoross the Pacifio and

i9

23 | establish basis and establish the Fleet in the Paoifio.

es Somewhere in thie plan, = I ocannot put my finger on 1t,-

-
- ———

ss || is a provislon thal he was direoted to plan for the oocupa-
| .

23 tion of the Marshalls and Carolines and 1 think that 180

s -

24 days --

23 ¥ Senator Ferguson: That was Truk, was It not, that she
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was to tak

days?

Admiral Ingersoll:
Marshalls, 81r.

ever, he would have

to do
% ynator Ferguson:
| had sent a message U

the 6th to this ef fect?

- e E— - -
- -

"Fearn from Sincap

Admiral Ingersoll:

i ————— . - =
- —

o

cannot recall.1lt now,

Jenutor Ferguson:

' Britain armed support under three

Admiral Ingersoll:

. plan and in ABC-1,

f allocated for our spheres,
| plan whioch obliguated the

| go to the

\ attacked,

11,372
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e Truk in 180 days, Or not later, D-Day plus 180

I think 1t was oconfined only to the

I am not oertain if Truk was mentioned. How-
required a long time for suoch an advanoce
in foroe across the Paciflo because he did not have the T oroce
1t and we knew 1t and the Japs knew 1t, t00.

Well, did you Know t hat Admiral Hart

o OPNAV, which was your department, on

ore we have assured Britain armed
gupport under three or four eventualities. Hawe received
ne corresponding instructlons from you."

I probably saw the dispatch but I

Well, did you know that we had assured
or four eventualities?

Opnly as 1t was provided in the war
that should the United States be involved

T 4n war then we would do certain things, we had certain areas
but there was nothing in the war
United States, so far as 1 Know, to

asgistance of Great Britain Af Great Britain was

That was a decisicn which the Navy Department could




187 11,373 g
Witness Ingersoll ' Questions by: Sen.Ferguson |

a not make.

9 3 Senator Ferguson: I understand the Navy Department could

4 not make it; it had to be made by someone else other than the

5 Navy Department.

Admiral Ingersoll: That is correct.

7 Senator Ferguson: But what I am trying to find out 1is
8 || whether or not the Navy Department had any information along
@ || this line so that she ocould have acted?
3 10 Admiral Ingersoll: I have no informction that the Navy
? il I: Department had any direotions to go to the aid of the British,
Y E L2 { we will say, Af the Brltish were attaoked.
2 3| Senator Ferguson: All right. Now, that would indicate,
; 1t | then, that all this information about the movement 1lnto the
: (3 I Kra Peninsula was of no value in alerting you here in Washe
(3 r ington in OPNAV because you knew of no commitments that we :
tr | had to go to the ald of the Britlsh.
TR Admiral Ingersoll: I cannot agree with that statement,
12 " 8ir, because all our own pcrssessions, such as the Philippines, 2
20 l[ were endangered by the ooncentration of Japanese troope, which :
@ g4 ‘! 81111 remained in the Pescadores and the ooast of China and |
4 | |

in Formosa. They were a direot threat there and only twenty-

23 || four hours away from the Philippines:; also Guam, which 18 a

l1ittle further away.

28 ||
1 Senator Ferguson: But you did not anticipate an girp
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attack on Hawall?

Admiral Ingersoll: I did not think that an air attaock
would be made on Hawaiil, no, sir.

denator Ferguson: And when you tastified to what was
meant by "preparatory deployment* in the dispatch of Cotober
the 16th you sald this, and I will read part of your testlimony

and ask you whether you agree with it today:

"I think the preparatory deployment that would not
conatitute provocative action and disclose etrateglc
intentions against Japan referred more te the withdrawal
of certain unite of the Asiatioc Fleet from the China
Sea area toward the Southeastern Philippines rather than
to any partioular deployment of the Paciflo Fleet, wlth
the possible exceptions of sending out submarines for
observation,”

Is that ocorreot?

Admirsl Ingersoll: That is correct so far as ocarrying
out the tasks presoribed in the war plan. The withdrawal
from the Manila area was a part of Admirsl Hart's plan.

Also, "take measures,- whatever measures were necessary for
the security of the Fleet at Hawail" might be construed also
as a part of a defensive deployment and, as a matter of faot,

Admiral Kimmel in his own war plan had just such measures

presoribed by him at the time we were not at war with Japan.

;
i

. e - e e SRR AN VSO | sk 1
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in what he called the first phase.

Senator Ferguson: Now let us ocome back to Washington

| on the day of the 6th. Do you remember the 6th of December

in relstion to your work, anything happening up until the

time that you went home that was unusual as far as messages

were concerned or information?

Admiral Ingersoll: Well, all of those days were busy days.

Senator Ferguson: I apprecliate that.

Admiral Ingersoll: And I oaﬁiat pick out now out of the
air a particular thing.

Senator Ferguson: Well, when did you first learn that
t here was a message ooming in, being intercepted from Japan,
that was indicatinz an answer to the message of Seoretary of
State Hull of the 26th of November? You know the message I
am talking about.

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes. I never learned that 1t was
coming in, The firet I heard abo#&t 1t was when I was awakened
some time on the very late evening of the sixth or the morn-

inz of the seventh and, as I said before, 1 do not know whether

' 1t was before or after midnight when I was shown the first

thirteen parts of the message that had been translated.
Senutor Ferguson: All right.

Admiral Ingersoll: I never learned that that message

| was coming in and that it was being translated.
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i _
o Senator Ferguson: All right., And I assume that you 3
. 3 read 1t that night when they showed 1t to you? ‘;
4 Admiral Ingersoll: I d4id. ;
5 Senator Ferguson: Now, were there any other messages -!
s | with 1t?
7 | f6dmiral Ingersoll: I do not recall any now. f
3 ; Senator Ferguson: Was there a pllot message with 1t? 1
8 | Admiral Ingersoll: I never heard of a pllot message un-
;10 irtii I heard them talking about 1t yesterday. 1
§ t éi‘ Senator Ferguson: Well, do you know what we are talking ‘i
. E L2 | about when we are talking about this pilot message? .‘
% i3 ] Admiral Ingersoll: No, sir, I do not.
; 14 ;1 Senator Ferguson: I want to show 1t to you. It 18 %
: (3 Etoallod "pilot" because it merely indicates that there was a f
13 L message to come and 1t was to be dellvered when they were told |
I

it *lto deliver 1it. :

i3 If you will look on the bottom of page 238, 1t 1s the

- f I — g g

19 messazge there from Tokyo to Washington, December the 6th. f

29 The Vice Chairman: Of exhibit 1, Senator?

TR Senator Ferguson: Y=s8, exhibit 1., And it is transe-

2 | lated on the 6th of December, 1

23 | Admiral Ingersoll: I do not know whether I saw that or i

2¢ | not; I do not recall it. Belng dated the 6th the usual

i
¢s | thing would have been I would have seen 1t on the morning of
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1 the seventh, when dispatches of this character were distri-

buted,

F Saturday night.
Admiral Ingersoll: There was a distribution, so far as

I was concerned on Saturday night, of what they told me were

the first thirteen parts of a fourteen part message and they
| also told me that those thirteen parts had been eor wold be

| ta. ken to Mr. Knox and to the President. |

; Senator Ferguson: And that being true 1 assyme that

| you assumed that it would be tuken care of and proper acticn

. would be tuken on the thirteen paris.

-

{ Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, and when I read the thirteen
l
|

{ parts there was nothing on which the Navy Department as such
‘ ocould that night take aoction, The gilst of the thirteen parts

|

! was a restatement of the Japanese position whioch we had know,

' of course, all along.

\

| Senator Ferguson: As a matter of faoct, the Seoretary of
(|

. State hud turned it over to the Navy and sald that he was

| 444 he not?

]

| Admiral Ingersoll: That was correoct. That 1s, I have

- e i A -

read that he said so,

Senator Ferguson: Well, you knew that at the timer?

Witness Ingersoll Questicne by: Sen.Ferguson

Senator Fer:uson; Well, thers was a distribution, though,

e ' A — . o St Jrs -

N B J.“_—,_qr*\ .

| through as far as any negotiations were oconcerned on the 27th,

-
e

- : . S
R . o ] W F ™ WA

~al)




1812

D O 'NOLDNIHSYAM "NVYd % QuyM

1D

ta

i3

ls‘

e

(5

(3

T

13

i3

11,378

'litnesa Ingersoll Questions hy: Sen.Ferguson

|
l Admiral Ingersoll: I did not know what the Secretary
sald at the time but I knew when Admiral Stark sent out the

message of the 27th that so far as the State Department and

|

I*Itho Navy Department was concerned nezotiations were finished,

Ihut everything after that was Just for the record.

Senator Ferguson: Yes, just for the record. Now, Ad-

|

l miral, you knew where you had been Saturday evening. You
éroould be reachediat your home.

l Admirel Ingersoll: So fur as I know I wae at my home
l‘rrom the time I left the Navy Department and I do not know now

| what time I left the Navy Department. I wae there many nighte

.‘until eight and nine o'clock in the evening and I do not re-
|

 member now what time I left the Navy Department but I was at

my home.

- —

Senator Fergusen: Did you ocontact Admiral Stark that

- e e— - e

- =
— A W W, —

evening?
Admiral Ingersoll: No, I did not.,
Senator Ferguson: Did you know where he was?

Admiral Ingersoll: I do not think I 4id but I am cer-

. m— . —

" taln that after having seen what this thirteen part message
had in i1t that if the officers who brought it there had men-

!
! tioned Admiral Stark I would have told them not to take it to

1 him that nizht because all 1t h:d in 1t was a restatement of
T

;éthe Japanese posltlen from way back and there was nothing on
|

L]
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' Witness Ingersoll Questicns by: Sen.Ferguson

!
:

which the Navy Department as such ocould have taken aotion,
J

Senator Ferguson: Well, did you know it was of suffliclent
importance that Seoretary Knox of the Navy got 1in touch with
' the Secretary of State that night and the Seoretary of War
Land ocalled a conference for ten o'clock Sunday morningt
| Admiral Ingersoll: I did not know at the time but I pre-

 sume that the reason for the conference was because they were

S—

expeoting the fourteenth part, which would probably have the

' moat in 1t.

'

i Senator Ferguson: Well, you say that 1t only indicated ,ﬁ

:iwhat you knew before, the thirteen parts; that 1ie, that every-

'

thing was through, that this was for the record. You read

that from the thirteen parts?

|
|
|
{
EI Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.
|

!

Senutor Ferguson: Then why wait on the fourteenth part?

What difference does it make as to what the fourteenth part

l

' gald? This was all for the record and you knew what it wae

|
1iaayingu

Admiral Ingersoll: I don't know what the fourteenth
|
!

| part == I did not know at the time what the fourteenth part

i
s
was going to contaln, of course.

]

El Senator Ferguson: All right. Then you went back to
|

. your home and went to bed. You got up the next morning and

!

;iwhat time did you get down to the offlicef?

A
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Admiral Ingersoll: I was down there some time between

' edight and nine o‘clock Sunday morning.

Senator Ferguson:; And was there a meeting at eight or
nine, between eight and nine o0'cloock?

Admiral Ingersocll: There was no 8 cheduled meeting. Ad-
' miral Stark came in scmewhere around that time and the offi-

cers began bringing in dispatches. I bellieve the fourteenth
I

| part was delivered to Admiral Stark that morning.

| Senator Ferguson: About what time?
! Admiral Ingersoll: I do not know, 8ir,

I

| Senator Ferguson: Were you at a meeting with Admiral

' Stark in his offioce?

| Admiral Ingersoll: I was in and out of the office, of

1t

course, all the time., Our offlices were --

|
| Senator Ferguson: Adjoining?

' Admiral Ingersoll: Not adjoining, but there~ was an en-

' trance way and the Secretary's room between them and I was

'4n and out all the time. I have forgotten exactly what we

l

%talkod about when he came in or whether we even talked,

I
gwhethor I even talked to him the moment he same in,

—

Senator Ferguson: Now, there was nothing happened at

any meeting where you were present with Admiral Stark on

war?

Sunday morning after the fourteenth part arrived that indicated
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Ingersoll

1 do notl recall thﬁt adqmiral gtark

1 am gertaln that Admiral gtark after he

rt of the ness8nge did not call me

ed tho'fourteonth.pa
think that I did not

I a0 not think == oF I
fourteenth part and

r the whole message

of the in-

at

ambassadors to dellive
g gonver-

50 that was gome time af ter 11:301

genator Ferguson:

Admiral Ingersoll: 1t muet have been.

Af ter 11:30.

SenatoT Ferguson:
n I got down

But i had on oy -~ whe
ack of dispatches as

th other mat-

Admiral Ingeraoll:
g 1 would have a 8t

at and things to go over in connectlon wl

Nothing ToO do with meo

Admiral Ingersoll:
whio

h were doWn in my sphere and not up

senator Ferguschs Now, 4o you EnOW whether or not Ade

ed to the president thal pmorning?

miral gtark talk

Admiral Ingersoll: 1 do not Knowo

Senator Ferguson: After he talked with General Marshell

—

s £
b i —

S *Ww;_—'

-
—

!
.
}
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Witness Ingersoll

n:ou had a conversation with him?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes. He told mse that he had talked

to General Marshall.
Senator Ferzuson: Yes. And did you see General Marshall
on the seventh?

r Admiral Ingersoll: I d4id not.

Senator Ferguson: W hat was the conversation that you
| had with Admiral Stark after he had talked with General Mar-

shall?

Admiral Ingersoll: As I reoall, Admiral Stark eaild that

e — —

he had, after seeing the dispatch regarding thé delivery of

- L —

the Japanese message at one o‘cloock, that he had oalled up

———

General Marshall about 1t and at first he thought that he would

| not send anythling to Admiral Kimmel beocause we had already
sent him a lot of stuff and then he almost immediately changed
his mind and called General Marshall and said he thought they
f should send 1t to Admiral Kimmel and to General Short.

} Senator Ferguaoh: And that 18 the conversation you had
|with him that morning?

Admiral Ingersoll: That is as I remember 1t in general

. terms, yes, 81lr.
Senator Ferguson: Yes, in subs$ance.

i Admiral Ingersoll: I do not kmow whether he used those

exact words.

i
i
|
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Senator Ferguson: Yes. That 18 1t in substance.
Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.
Senator Ferguson: Ve 40 not expeot the exsot language.,
| ] ~Admiral Ingersoll: That is the substance, yes.
' Senator “‘erguson: And you thnt morning were working on
;  something else and, therefore, there was nothing unusual ex-
Loept this one cenversation with Admiral Stark.

Admiral Ingersoll: It is diffiocult to remember all of

() the detalls of a day because the offlicers, the heads of de-

. partments would come in to talk over other matters, there

were dispatches to release, to send out, there were telephone |

' oalls to answer. I cannot recuall the detalls of everything !
that happened that morning. ;

Senator Ferguson: But at least nothing happened that in- l

"dioatod to you about thils one o’oclock message of}delivery
beinz dawn at Pearl Harbor?

Admiral Ingersoll: No., I think that that just 414 not
hit me, that is all.

Senator Ferguson: That Just d4id not hit you.

) Admiral Ingersoll: As a matter of fact, I do not know

‘when Admiral Stark told me about the delivery at cne o'ocloock
or delivery -- yes, one o'clock.

Senator Ferruson: Do you think 1t was af ter the attack

% - ~ - | - N
that t‘} to-ad }‘O -:- u AJ\.-'TI‘; t-}.‘ d &

B PR — o, Sy N S S
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Admiral Ingersoll: No.

Senator Ferguson: Some time before?

Admiral Ingersoll: It must have been: I know it was

f before, Yes, it was before.

Senator Ferguson: But when he discussed it with you no-

; thing hit you, as you say, that one o'clcek meant dawn at

Pearl Harbor and thut that might be an attack there, becuuse

o | war was unorthodox, as we have found out in Kurope, as we

v had found out in the Atlantio, and you were looking for un-

i orthodox things, were you not, at that time?

' Admiral Ingersoll: I have said all along, Senator,

that I personally did not exXpact an attack of that kind at

!y Pearl Harbor, so 4t 1s natural that 1t d4id not occur to me.

15 Senaztor Ferguson: Now, did you know that Admiral Kimmel

- was not reselving the magic as fur as the purple was oon-
cerned and the diplomatic messazes?

Admiral Ingersoll: I am not sure whe ther I knew that or
not, sir. <1hat was a part of the mechanics of that compli-
cated system and I do not know whether I knew that Admiral
Kimmel was not receiving it or not. I knew, of course, that

. he was a scurce of informetion regarding movements of ships

ot obtained by radio direction finders and analyais of traffio.

f

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

AQmlral Tngersoll: :fnd I & NotT ocertain whether 1 Knew

- mae. Is
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whether he was not getting those dispatches or not. It 1is

very difficult after four years %o know what you now know

1 a8 to whether you knew it before that tlme or whe ther Yyou

5 learned it after,

L

L)

.":,

3 i Senator Ferguson: I appreolate that. Well, now, that
|

faot that you knew that he was gettlng radio messages as far

8 a8 finding ships were cono~rned, - there had been a dlspute

1 between Com 16, which was at the Philippines, and Com 14,

which wae at Hawail, and on the 24th -- I will ask you to
' || 1look at the message, whether or not thet did not indlocate
. that they were going to take Com 16's word instead of Com

| 14's word becuuse they were nearer to Tokyo?

! Admiral Ingersoll: I am not familiar with the detalls

.3 } on which that dispatch was baged.

G| Senator Ferguson: Well, now, is this true then, Admiral,
X 3ithat when Admiral Stark was there at the offlce ~--
TR Admiral Ingersoll: Sunday morning?

! Senatrr Ferguson: No, when he was able to be reached,

i that you did not get these intercepted messages and that you

;:did not have full, detailed knowledze of what was going on 1n
Ii |

1fthe Pacific?
I

§ Admiral Ingersoll: What messages are you talklng about,
|

|
| Senator?

-
g

Senator Ferguacn:s 7T ap tollkire cheut *heece Cirlenmatic

" p— - — il e ® S i e w v Ny A W el
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o !measagea in exhibit 1 there, the ship movement messages that

) we showed you yesterduy, thal someone showed you in exhibit 2.

|
1
\
!
'

3 Admiral Ingersecll: I saw a great many of those when they

(|

were brought uround and I am pretty sure that thera are some

that I 4id not see.

i}

|
i
| Just, for example, what I was talking about yesterday:

I
5 |1 am certain that I did not see at that time any of the dis-
0 Epatohes from Japan directing their consuls and diplomats to

1O :

destroy theilr codes. There are half a dozen or more, maybe

¥ I;rirtaen or twenty. They brought in to me for release the mes-

. 0 ffaage to our fleets informing them that the codes were to be

gideatroyed. I remember that very, very distinotly'beoauae

i iithat 1s important, I am absolutely positive that T never sgaw
Efthe fifteen or dozen messages on which that dlspatoch was basged,

6 ; So that when I now suay that I de not reocall seelng this

: : message, I am not sure that I d1d see thisg or that messaze, I

"aaw a great many, some of which I remember, and I have seen
other messages which I now recall that I had no recolleoticen

- of seeing.

. rr 1 remember one, for example, which reperted the movements

-
—_—— == - A — i e
- =

- —

- —

of a B ritish battleships up at Puget Sound., I had forgotten

1t completely until I saw i1t in this exhibit and then I re-

e ————
-

- - = W e =

“+ ' membered having' seen 1it. I would have aworn on a stack of

5 ' Blbles as hizh as the Waghineton monument 1aat MYy the+ T
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Witness Inge®soll Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

never had seen 1it.

Senator Ferguson: Now, Admiral, as I understand 1it,
then, all these messages were not delivered to you end who

selected the messages to be delivered to you, or was it on

occaslons when Admiral Stark was absent that you were shown the

messages’

#dmiral Ingersoll: <The Director of Naval Intelligence

' was the one under whom the distributiern of these mess’azes was

- made and the offlicers would bring these dlspatches around and

they would sometimes leave the folder cn your desk or they
would legve 1%t with Admiral Sturk's ailde and sometimes they
would be olipped to show you an important message. There were

some tlmes where I might be absent from my office for a good

, part of the day for conferences or otler reasons and I might

have mlssed a day’s messages.

Senator Ferguson: Then what I am getting 1t, how could

~anyone evaluate these messages i thay were missing some of

' them?

Admiral Ingersoll: As I told you before --
Senator Ferguson: That was not your job.

“dmiral Ingerscll: (Continuing) «- when I first started

;fmy testimony and when I was desoribing my duties there, I

!
|

|

did not have original oognizance of w:-r plans, nor of Intelli-

| gence nor of communicatirns., I was a funnel through which

|

- S - -
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Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

stuff was relayed to try to take the load off of Admiral

| Stark of all the details and that I endeavored to do and that
| was a busy Jjob.

f Senator Ferguson: “ell, you were working then on the
L details. Could you tell us this: Who would know why planes

' were not being sent to Pearl Harbor for defense as was being

. requested by Admiral Kimmel and if they were being sent else-
igwhere? Who would have charge of that? Would you know about
that if you were handling the details?

| Admirsl Ingersoll: Yes, I would know about that but the
&0tual distribution of planes between the Atlantio and the
-'Paoifio was almost exactly about in accordance with the distri-

'bution of foroes assigned to the Atlantio and Pacific in

ﬂiWPL-46, Also, the distribution of ships was almost in acoord-

' ance with that,

| Senator Ferguscn: ‘Whut about the distribution of planes
f.on.LendnLease, and so for%h? Who had sharge of that?

Admiral Ingersoll: I cannot tell you anything about

' Lend-Lease, sir.

ﬁ Senator Ferguson: So you do not know what pronortion

was cemlng to America for 1ts defense and what was zZoing to

‘Lend—Laaee in the war effort?

3
M

n

f Adniral Ingersoll: I cannot tell yeu anything about that

venator Ferguson: You haven't knowledze of that and

- o ——
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even though you had char:ie of the details you cannot give us

that?

“dmiral Ingersoll: No, sir.

Mr. Mupphy: Wil) the Senator yield?

—— i — — .

Senator Ferguson: Not «t this moment.
| Who represented the Navy on this Lend-Leage?

Admiral Ingersoll: Admiral Reeves, I belisve, was the

{ Navy Department's representative on that.

Sen..tor Ferzuson: But that did not come to you?

Admiral Ingersoll: No.

Jenator Ferguson: Now I want to ask you Just a few ques-

tlons on the winds execute message. They showed you the ex-

| eocute message prior to the 7th, as I understand 1t; someone

W

' came 1into your office and showed you the message.

Admiral Ingersoll: They showed me what was suppoaed to

j be one at thut time.

. S A S — . —— =
o -

Senator Ferguson: That 1s right.,
“dmiral Ingersoll: 4And I believed it.
Senator Ferguson: Yes. And You believed it. Now, you

never knew untll after the attuck that that was not & genulne

winds message?

“dmiral Ingersell: I dc not know that I ever knew until

. some time after the Court of Inquiry last year that that was

Nol & genulne messare. I believed 1t wag,

L il kPR Y s G s
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Senator Ferguson: Yes, you believed it was and, there-
fore, yrur conduct was based in relation to that message upon
1t being a genulne winds message, execnto‘meadago?

Admiral Ingerscll: No, because it eame in after the
destruction of the codes and it did not mean anything,par-
tioularly after that, It wus not important.

Senator Ferguson: That 1s what you eay, but i1t was not

Admiral Ingerscll: No,

Senator Ferguson: It w:s merely because it was con-
sidered information, is that correct?

“dmiral Ingersoll: The use that I made of it was only
that it was a confirmation of the other.

Senator Ferguson: All right. Now, 18 J. M. Reeves, -
was he the Admiral in charze of Lend-Lease?

Admiral Ingersoll: That 18 correot, sir. He was re-
tired.

Senator Ferguson: That is the same mun that was on the
Reberts Commission, 18 he not?

Admirzl Ingersoll: He is.

Senator Ferguson: Yes, So the Admirsl who was 1n charge
of Lend-Lease, the distribution of these planes to Lend-<Lease

orr to our defense, was the game as the one on the Crmmission,

wegre 18 ne doubt aboust thao?




&

U

-

¥
—

THRE ?

1.4

Rl SMIMGY AL

S

P06

I

| Witness Inzersoll

|

miral Reeves made decisions as to who was given wvhat.

14 f

| codes necessarily mean war, that a country that destroys its

1 H
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Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

Admiral Ingersoll: I do not know to what extent £d-

I sim-

ply know that he was the officer in the Navy Department who

handled Lend-Leese matters until they got down to the bureaus

for the actual relegse of material.

Senater Ferguson:

Yes, all right. Now I went te talk

to you about the cnde mesiages that you did not see b:i:t whioch

came to you ter be sent out to Kimmel and Short.

You remember

the destruction of ocodes?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes,

Senator Ferguson: Well, now, does the destruotion of

codes 18 goling to commit an overt act rof war or declare war?

Admiral Ingersoll: It meant that to us, particularly
the destruction of codes in the consulates.
Senvtor Ferizuson:

All right. Now, if that 1is true, |

then did it mean the same thing when we sent a messaze to
Tokyo to destroy our codes and our code machines, that we
intended to declare war and ocmmit overt acts?

Admirsl Ingersoll: It would have meant te Tokyo had
they been able to read the dlspatch that we expected to be

at war with Japan soon but not necessarily that we were

golng to declare war on Japan, ’

Senator rerguson: dNow, isn’t that exXaotly what 1t could
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i have meant here when they were destroying their ocodes, that
ne overt act would be necessariy committed but they did not
- want this country to be in a position to raid their embassy
' and take their codes whether or not there was war or not?

Isn't that true?

7 F Admiral Ingersoll: I don't know why they sent out the

dispatch, sir.

g | Senator Ferguson: But would you say that all Navy men

- wovld come to the conclusion thut the moment that codes

. were goling ter be destroyed that that meant war between the

countries?

Admiral Ingersoll: 71hat was what we construed i1t and I

think everybody construed it; that it would mean that.

Senator Ferguson: All right. Now, you knew of no one in

the high command in the Navy that construed the destruction

of the codes in any other way than you construed them?

mo Admiral Ingersoll: I think everybody in the Navy De-

partment construed the destructicn of the codes as the fuot

-
s e Sy

o that Japan expected to be at war very shortly with the three

21 oountrles that were involved in that series of messages.

o ) Senator Ferguson: Then we come to this conclusion, that i

at least on the 4th; - I think that 1s the date they sent

e ——— - - —

- . ——

24 ' the messages out, was 1t not?

]
1
_ : i
#drirel Ingersoll: Trird or fourth. i
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Senator Ferguson: FThird or fourth, that everyone in the
Navy, as far as the high command was concerned, were alerted
that war was going to occur between America and Japan 7

Admiral Ingersoll: Those instruocticns were sent to cer-
taln ocrmmanders, to the commanders of the fleet, to the naval
attaches in Pekln and to the Marine detachmente and others
and the purpose of sending it to them was to inform them that
We oxpected to be at war, = or that Japan expected to be at
war with those countries in a very short time.

Jenator Ferguson: Apd our country was one of them?

Admiral Ingersoll: Apd our country was one of them.

Senatar Ferguson: ¥Well, then, mhy didn't you tell them
when you sent out those messages that the Navy Department, the
high command, had interpreted theee destruction of code mes-
8ages as meaning lmmedlate war? Why did you leave it open
for two construotions? |

Admirul Ingersoll: It was expeoted that they would un-

derstand 1t and i1f they did not understand 1t nobody asked any

. Questions about it, e never had one inquiry from any oome

mander afloat as to what the dispatches from the Chief of
Naval Operations mesant or what their import was, nor asking
for any elaborutlion and in the absnece of those we had to

construe that his instruoctiona were understoeood,

venator Ferguscn: Now, W1ll you look on page 45 gof
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. exhibit 37t That is8 the messa~e sent on the 6th and I under-

W I S g SR

] i stand was not delivered until Moniay. That is the one read-
| |
4 ing: ]
: "In view of the international situaticn and the
G ‘i exposed position of our outlying Yaclf ic islands you may :
] % authori,e the destruotion by them of secret and confi- %
8 Ij dentlal documents now or under later conditions of i
6 E greater emergenoy. Maans of ocommunication to support our '
10 : current operatlons and speclal intelligence should of |

' F course he maintained until the lust moment. "

2 W D1d yocu release or know that that had not been delivered i

13

- untll Monday? g
| Admiral Ingerscll: Admiral Noyes -- :
15 | Senator Ferguson: At least until after the attaok? ?
R #Admiral Ingersoll: Admirul Noyes and I discussed that

' messsge yesterday, 8ir, and I think Almiral Noyes 18 prepa-ed ;

5| to give you the answer to it, I oaznnot answer your question

w1, that 1t was not delivered on the 6th or the 7th or any other

AP ! d&tau

Senator Ferguson: All risht. Now let us go to pace 40

and 41 of exhibit 37,

-
=13

Admiral Ingersoll. 40 and 417

Senutor Ferguson: Yes. I want to read this and I want

e S e S G 8

¢ ¥ ask you a fegw qu=23tions about tasm. How, you told me that
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¥ '
| you d1d not see these messajes, that you were only brought in

e — i— W

- - ——
— o —— - i — el ———

e —

_— - -

certaln mess ages that you released. When did you release

thesa?

Admiral Ingersoll: 1he one on paje 40 I released.
Senator Ferguson: All right, Then you did s ee this one?
Admiral Ingersoll: Yea. |

Senator Ferguson: You did not see the intercepts is

vhat you had in mind?

Admirsal Ingersoll: It says in here that there were --

the consular posts at Honz Kong, Sinzapore, Batavia, Manila,

Washington and London. I did not see all of the dispatches

that were reseived on which this dispatch was based.

Senator Ferguson: All rizht.

Admiral Ingersoll: As a matter of fact, I don't think I

8aw any of them,

now,

Senator t'erguson: Now, it gays:

"Highly rellable information has been received,
that categoric and urgent instructions were sent yester-
d:y to Japanese diplomatlc and consular posts at Hong
Kong, ngapore, Batavia, Manila, ‘Vashington ani London"-~--
this 1g the impertuant part --
"to destroy most of their codes and ciphers st once and
to burn all othar important ~enfidential and gsoret

documenis .. ™
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-

Didn’t that indiocate that they were only to destroy most
| of them and hold on to certain codes and code machines so that
they could get more information?

Admirsl Inzerscll: That 18 ocorreoct.

Senator Ferguson: And do you say that that meant immed-

iste war?

Admiral Ingersoll: I saild that they expected to be at

war in a very short time.

R — -
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Jenator Ferguson: Just the destruction of a pumber of

——

their ocodes indicated they were going to be at war in a very

short time, wuas that the interpretation?

S P—

I e e T e o

Admiral Ingzersoll: It meant that to us,

- —

Senator Ferguson: It meant that to you?

Admirgal Ingerseoll: And apparently that was true because

- -
e . e MR

5

within five days we were at war,

= ————

e e——— = = — ——— e ———  — - - -
—_——

Senator Ferguson: Well, it 1s proven --

Admiral Ingersoll: It 18 proven it was a ocorrect assump-

~tion,

| Jenator Fersuson: But you knew that they were keeping

‘!aome of the machinee because you were getting traffic over 1t?

. — T — . — - —
- - - - — -

! Admirsl Ingersoll: That 1s right,
ﬁ Senator Ferguson: Now, olrcular 2444 on paze 41, from
ijokyo, 1l December, ordersed London, Hong Kong, Singapore and

! u.—.n11 Py G | [ PRSE. S e
Vi 14 43 e - D.;u -E,;:.n.a‘. L

on, Washlinxtson 18 not mentiored in

"
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this message -- "to destroy machine. Batavia machine already
| ; : gent to 0kyo. Deneuber second Washington also directed
4 ; destroy. All but one copy of other systems and all seoret
ﬁ doouments. British Admiralty Londen today reports embasfy
i ; London has complled."
Now, doesn't that still leave in Washington some code

nachines and does that meun war?

™ Admiral Ingersoll: It meant they were hanzing onto scme-
.+ | thing yntil the lust moment, that 1s all it means.

Senater Ferguson: And you were waiting for that last

moment?

1t Admirall Ingersoll: This particular dispatch I 4id not
4 see. It refers to the details and 18 largely for the purpose
i . of enabling the various people who were concerned with
e r eryptography to know what had gone out and what systems wers
17 being maintained until the last moment.
T Senator Ferguson: All right, Now, this one talked
' about machines. The previous cne only abo#t codes and 1t i1d
, ; net say anything about destroylng the machines here in "ash-
. . ington.

o | Admirsl Ingersoll: The purpose of this 1is for the

{ f experts who do the oryptography toe know what particular sys-

iy f tems were being used. The other was for the lalty, so to

speak, that did not ocare wisther 1t waa a maohlns or a code }
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:'_ tione for ABC-1 and so certainly would not -- I was not fam-

' cognizance of most of that, of matters of that kind and who

Witness Ingersoll

tion, that he had with Admirsl Phillilps?

f the War Plans Division by Admirusl Turner, who had ori~inal

11,398
estions by: Sen.Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Did you know of a message bein- sent
out of ONI and the Army to the effeot that the embassy here
were burning their codes on the night of the 5th cf December?

Adpiral Ingerscll: I don't know whether I saw it or
not, nor whether I knew 1%,

Senutor Ferguson: Did you have anything to do with

answering Admirsl Hart's 1inquiry about the Philllips conversa-

fdmiral Ingersoll: I will say I had nothing to do about

drafting the reply because I d4ld not eit in on the delibera-

414ar with it. That would normally have been answered in

wee a member of our delegation who sat in on the preparaticn
of ABC=l.

Senator Ferguson: All rizht. And you did not disouss
with Admiral Stark whet our poaltlon was in relation fo
ABC-1 or ABCD?

Admiral Ingersoll: I am not sure whether they were
talking about ABCD-1 at that Time or A3SC-1l,

Senator Ferguson: Well, at least you did not discues

. with Admirzal Stark as te what our sesltion was going to e

!
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if an attack was made in the South Paocifioc and we were not

attacked?

“Admiral Ingerscll: I do not know whether I disoussed it
with him or not. We talked about everything undox; the sun,
| but, of ocourse, it was perfectly oclear in everybody's mind
j‘that ifthe United States! p rssessions were not attacked that
. there was nothing that the N: vy Department could do about it
. untll we got further instruotions from somebody.

Senator Ferzuson: And that is what you had disocusged

- —— =
-

. with Admirsal Stark?

Admiral Ingerscll: I Ao not know whether I discussed it
;:or not but everybody understood that position and I do not
fiknow'whother a reply was ever drafted to Admirsl Hart. Var
;fmay have come before the question was answered.
| Senator Ferguson: 1hat 1s all.

The Vice Chalrman: Apy further questions?

Senator Lucus: I have a few questions.

Mr. Gearhart: Mr, Chairman.

The Vice Chairman: Mr. Geurharst.

Mr. Gearhart: Admiral Ingersoll, I have a f:int recol-

|jlention of reading scmething in the public prints bask in

|

E1940 or 1941 that you were sent on a very seoret mission to
;.

HLondon by the President. 1Is that correct?

Admlral Irgersocll: You are correct €xceptl &8 Lo your
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dﬂt. ) air.

Mr. Gearhart: “hen d1d that ooour?

¢ tdmiral Ingersoll: Just to show again how memory oan

. | triock a person, Admiral Richardson, I read in the vaper, had

. | testified that I went tc London in 1940 when I wae Asslstant
| Ghief of Naval Operations and when Admiral Stark was Chief

| of Naval Operatlons. As a matter of fzot, I went 1in December,

, | very late in December of 1937n when I was Director of the

» ! war Plans Divislon and when Adniral Leahy was Chlef of Navel

B {LOporations. Admiral Richardson was perfectly silnocere in what

L
LR

| he saild.
' t 'r. Gearhart: Well, thal wao pretty early, before eventie

{3 i;began to de'ﬁlopu

1% Admir:l Ingersoll: I got there probably, - I believe on

I

|

i, New Yoaria eve of 1937, so 1f you want to ask me any questlons
.- | about it, sir, my memoTy is just that much worse. It is elght

yoafs 8g0- T will be glad to answer anything that you care

Fto ask me.

Mr.Gearhart: Did your misslion have anything to do with

'+ | .:nything which laver beocame important and materlal to the

;finqulry that 18 now belng conlucted?

11 Admiral Ingersoll: I think 1t had none whatever. I am
| :

rzperfeotly willing to tell you what I ocan now. 1 was sent

» | over there for two purposes.

|

W1




1835

11,401
Wwitness Ingersoll Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, I am justl wondering as to
: whether or not this committee has a right to go into what
;‘ooourrod in London in 1957 that has nothimg to do with Pearl
' Harbor,
T i Admiral Ingerscll: 1 think it is germane %o the inquiry.
r | wr. Murphy: Well, if 1t 18 germane, all right.
] 2 Admiral Ingersoll: There were two purposes, The orie

., | mury purpose was 1o investigate and to talk with the British

. Admirslty officlale as %o what we oould do if the United

. ! states and Japan were To £4ind themselves at war with Japan

' 4n the Pacifioc.

Mr. Richardson: Unlted gtates and England.

1 Admiral Ingersoll: United States and England would find

. themselvas at war with Japan in the Pagific, to explore all

1

... | the means, what means sould be used, what arrantements it
i would be necessary 1o make in resard to sommand relationships,
" in regard 1O sommunicating with each other, of establlshing
. ;Lliaiaon of £ 1cers and preparing certain codes and ociphers, and
- go forth.
it The purpose next of* the visit, the other purpose Wae to

gltake up with the British the quastion of getting out of the

{

) }Equalltative 14mit. tione of the slze of battleships which

. ! had been stipulated 1in the London Navel Treaty of 1935 and

' 1936,
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There was a great deal of mystery about the visit, |

according to the News veek, 1 think 1t was, in which there

was no truth whatever in the stery in News leek , except that

en I ocame back there was oonslder-
i able ourlosity, I believe, on the Hill as to why I had gone |

| and I think 1t was finally elicited out of Admiral Leahy -hat

' 1 had gone over thers to disouss the London Naval Treaty of :
;

1936 with the British.

I brought back with me & paper ocalled, "Reocord of Con=-

yversations" and that paper was gizgned by Captain Phillips,

the War Plans Divislon, the British Ad- !

| who was the head of.

miral who was later Admiral Philllps and X1lled on the Prince

. of Wales shortly after the war begaln.

I was in converaation.wlth - T had no conversations with

| anybody but -- T will detall the conversations first.

1 gaw the charge diaffaire, who was the
He took me to Mr. Anthony ]

Americun charze )

' giaffaire and told him the purpoge.
gn Minister atb that time. He sald

# . . o
B B § Bl I e

. Eden, who was the Forel
an Admiralty matter and the Admiralty turned

= T -

T,lt was entirely

' me over to the War Plans Uivision and my only discussions were

: with the War Plans Division. 1t was of no higher level than

|
| the two Directors o War Plans of the respective Navy Depart-

AN T T reTamaam—— il

! I mentB-
';

My, Gearhart: Do you meal the War Flans Divislon of
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the Brizish?

‘i { ' Admirel Ingersoll: ‘he ¥Yar Plans Division of the British,

:?I";Adnir'alty gtaff and our bwn.. Captain Phillips and I were

i

EﬁOppoalte membe:'s or parts of our ataffse.

!
There were no commit-

b
|

{ments in this document of any char«ot8r. It became a dead

' ocat when ABC-1 was agreed upon, because that superseded every-

I

| thing that wae in the record of the conversations, primarily,

b :
!

fof gourse, because Germany was in the war at that time.

{4

{

S0 that there was nothing 1n this talk or any agreements

‘between the British and ours-lves that yru might say that was !

i 1
. d

!‘ - .. bosed on that record of conwrsations except possibly the

original distribution of codes and ciphers because Wwe got up a

. reserve stock which were distributed in cuse they were needed }

., . anywhere, hich gave the sommunication officers code and

1G ?oall sirons, and 8o forth,

Mr. Gearhart: D1id you establish and agree upon a wode

for ocommunicatlons gubsequent to that visit?

1
] V

Admiral Inzersoll: We took an allied code whioh the

"British already had. The ocodes were not distributed to our

. Navy. They were placed in reserve in various places in Brit-

a3 Ziah hands., There were a large number here in the British Ad-

hnlralty go that they could be handled by the communlcstions

‘off icers if they had 1o use them, but they were never distri-

‘buted To each other. None of the doocumen:s that I spegk of,
- '1 mean c-11 siznse and radic intellisence OT anythinzg like

Shefe- that, = I mean rpdlo frequenasy orzanization.

Shack fle i

a3
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Shack Mr. Gearhart: Were the assumptions upon which these
fls 2 :
Shef conversations were based that the United States and Britain
hl 3
would be in war together?

| Admiral Ingersoll: The assumption was that the United

Staetes and Great Britein might find themselves both at

|| war with Japan in the Pacific.
Mr. Gearhart: And your purpose in going there was

to work out a tentative plan as to how each nation would

10

|
|
| cooperate with the other in the event that should occur?
‘ Admiral Ingersoll: That is right, to find out what

> i1

we could do, what forces we could expect. The British

had to be & little bit careful sbout it because they did
< I‘{
2 ' not know at that time whether they were going to have,
T |

YDA

in a year or two, a European war on their hands, and

3 a4 N

they could not state definitely what forces they could

|

f
16 ‘ _

' allocate to the Facific at that time.

l

i

It would depend on whether they were involved 1in

18 f
. Europe. j

EL

|
|
i Mr. Gearhart: This was in 19372

=1

| Admiral Ingersoll: I got to London, I think, on

oy | .
‘ " i the New Year'’s Eve of 1937, so the discussions were in |

i the first two or three weeks of 1938. ;
2 !

Mr. Gearhart: Well, Britain was not then at war

with even Germzcny.

2 |
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Admiral Ingersoll: That is what I say.

Witness Ingersoll

‘Mr. Gearhart: She was looking very deeply into
the future at the time you emtered into these conversa-
tions, was she not?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Mr. Geearhart: At that time was war with Japan con-
sidered as being more possible than war in the European
Continent?

Admiral Ingersoll: As I said, this 1s eight years
ago, sir, and I cannot at the moment tell the exact
diplometic situation that caused the President to send
me at that time. I have forgotten just what the international
situation as regards Jepan was et that time.

Mr. Gearhart: Did you go there to discuss: Japan or
Germany?

Admirsl Ingersoli: Japsn only.

Mr. Gearhert: And because England was more disturbed
with the possibility of war with Germany, they could not
give you definite ansvers in respect to what they would
do in the Paciflc in the event they were involved in
a war there; is that correct?

Admiral Ingersoll: It referred largely to the numbers
of ships thatthey could send to the Facific if they were

involved &t the came time in & wer in Europe and in the

g e ol e L et o e e
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Witness Ingersoll
Mediterranean. In other words, they could not say de-
finitely how many battleships or how many carriers or
destroyers they could send.

Mr. Gearhart: Now, you have said that you discussed
the possibility of the United States and England both
being involved in a war with Japan. Did you discuss
the hypothetical situation of Britain being involved and
the United States not being involved, or the United
Stetes being involved and Britaln not being involved?

Admirel Ingersoll: To.

Mp. Gearhart: All of your discussions were based
upon the assumption thet both might be involved; is that
correct?

Admiral Ingersoll: That iscorrect, as to what we
could do together.

Mp. GCearhart: Was there any discussion of the possi-
bilities that the United States might not be interested
in being on the side of the British, or the British might
not be interested in being on the side of the Americans
in the events that hostilities arose in the Orient?

Admiral Ingersoll: These conversations were on a

lower level than that, sir. They were conversatlons

of the two war plans divisions to get down tc brass tacks

as to what we could do in the wey of ships, men, and
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planes.

Mr. Gearhart: Was any other nation drawn into the
conversations? For instance, the Dutch?

Admiral Ingersoll: The Dutch did not participate
in the discussions. The only way in which the Dutch came
into the thing was as to whether or not the Dutch would
be allies, or whether ve cPuld hope for benevolent
neutrality on the part of the Dutch. We did not know what
the Dutch would do.

The Dutch were not told about it, as far as Iknow.

Mr, Gearhart: No representative of the Netherlands
sat iIn on those conversations?

Admiral Ingersoll: No. The only representtivea‘of
The United States were myself and the Naval Attache in
London, whom I took along so that he could bring along
with him what we se&id, and we could prepare notes when we
got through, and we could remember what was said by each
party, and there was Captain Philips, and two other
officers, and sometimes three or four other officers of
the British War Plans Division.

Mr. Gearhart: The Captain Philips yo1 refer to-was
g British officer?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Mr, Gegrhart: He vas your opposite there?
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h5 Admiral Ingersoll: He was my opposite over there

v

in War Plans. It was quite a low level conference,

Mr, Gearhart; Were any Naval officers of the French
Government present in those discussions?

Admiral Ingersoll: There was nobody present, sir,

except two Americans, and most of the time three and

-4

sometimes four British officers.

Mr. Gearhart: Who were the Americans that partici-

pated with you?

—
R
et
A ———. -

- — -
- - — — — — - -

Admiral Ingersoll: Captain Russell Wilsson, the
ﬁ Naval Attache, who 1s now Vice Admiral Wilsson. I took

| him along to remember what we had said, and what the

..‘- % ‘ \-I

i British had said, and we wrote it down after each meeting.
h Mr. Gearhart: Youspoke of two or three Americans.
|

Admiral Ingersoll: No, two or three British, and

2 U NOL2MIANSY

sometimes four.

' Mr. Gearhart: And yourself and the Naval Attache

. from the American Embassy in London?

% Admiral Ingersoll: That is right.

Mr. Gearhsrt: Before you returned to Washington, did
you have any conversations independently with the French,

I
| the Belgians, or the Dutch in which you discussed the sane !
J

general subject? | :

ﬁ Admiral Ingersoll: I never tallked sbout this thing
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with anybody except the-three or four British officers
thet I told you about.

Senator Lucas: How about the Irish?

Mr. Gearhart: All right. Did you have any discus-

gsions with the Irish?

Admiral Ingersoll: Unless some of the British officers

were Irish, I do not know.

Mr. Gearhart: That is not always so facetious, you
know, because we were having discussions with Ireland
later.

Mr. Murphy: What is going on about the Irish here?

Mr. Gearhart: And you were sent on that mission by
the President?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, sir, I was called over to

the White House before I went to London, to receive my

- instructions.

Mr. Gearhart: As you now remember it, will you tell
us vhat those instructions were?

Admiral Ingersoll: The instructions were to explore
with the British what we could do if we both found
ourselves involved in a war in the Far East wlith Japan.

Also to take up the question regarding the limita-
tion on the size of capital ships which was stipulated

in the London Treaty of 1936. I am not certain whether

|
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I got the latter instructions from the President or from

Admiral Leahy about the capital ships.
Mr. Gearhart: Now, will you say whether or not 1%t
wes 1936 or 1937 that you made the trip?

Admiral Ingersoll: I stated definitely, sir, that
1t was in the latter part of December of 1937 that 1
arrived in London, I believe on New Year's Eve, of 1937,
and the discussions took place the first two or three
wveeks of January, 1938. I was away from Washington exactly
30 days.

Mr. Gearhsart: You have said over and over again you
wanted to explore what the United States could do, and
what the British could do.

Admiral Ingersoil: That 1s rilght.

My. Gearhart: The discussions did not go as far as

what the United Stetes would do, or what the British would

do?

Admirel Ingersoll: It was not an agreement. There

was nothing binding on enybody. It was simply To ascertain
what could be done.

Mr. Gearhart: It had only to do with possibie co-
operative military actlon?
Admiral Ingersoll: That is correct.

Mr. Gearhart: I did nct know 1€ sterted sc s800On.
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. | Senator Lucas
h@ | Thenk you, Admiral,

|
| Admiral Ingersoll: As I say, that record of conver-

| sations becam= entirely obsolete when the later agreements
4 h in ABC-1l were in effect in 1940 or 1941.
" Senator Lucas: Mr. Chairman, I have a couple of
y questions.
7 é The Vice Chairman: Senator Lucas of Illinois will
) inquire, Admiral.
: if Senator Lucas: Admiral, you are sure you did not
’ ﬁ talk about the attack on Pearl Harbor December Tth, 1941,
; i when you were in London there in 1937?
- ; Admiral Ingersoll: I am sure we did not.
g ;e
: ﬁ Senator Lucas: ' Now, Admiral, all through thse hear-
'3 i
!

! ings there has been an implicetion that there was some
|

S O "MDLITKY

sort of wrong thet we had committed in this country by

' having these conversations with the British and Dutch. !
L I would like to ask you what our position would have i
been on December 7, 1941, with respect to the English |
and Dutch if we had not had some preliminary planning

with these countries prior to that time, on the theory

| ‘that Japan might attack both Britain and the United Stats

at the same time, which she did?

Admirael Ingersoll: It would have been indefensible.

v 4 Senator Lucas: Wheti do you mean by "it would have
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been indefensible?

Admiral Ingersoll: Rather inexcusable, not to have
done s0.

Senator Lucas: Well, would you care to elaborate
a little further and give us your reasons, give the
committee your reasons as to why it would have been inex-
cusable? That question has been asked over and over
agein in these committee hearings, that is, the possibility
of having some sort of joint agreement, or the possibility
of having some joint warning ageinst Japan has been given
here in these hearings, and an inference at least, an
implication thetit would have been highly improper for us
to have done anytiaing of that kind.

That 1s the reason I want to have you ansver
that question.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, will the Senator
yield for a moment?

Senator Luces: I want him to answer the question
first.

The Vice Cheirman: Go ahead and answer.it.

Admirel Ingersoll: The answer is that everybody knew
as indicated by this trip that I made to London in 1938,
that sooner or later we were nll goingz to be involved in

a war in the Fecific vhich would incluvde the Dutch, the
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hl0 ' Chinese possibly, the Russians, the British, and ourselves,

and we had to make preliminary arrangements to explore
what could be done tO arrange for a means of communicating
with each other, for establishing lialson, intelligence,

and other things, 80 if war did come, We would not be

f1oundering around for months until we got together.

-4

| Does that answer your question?

H

| senator Lucaes: That enswers my question.

$
genator Ferguson: Mr. Chairmen, will the Senator

l
|
10|
‘ yield?

L Senator Lucas: Just & moment. Let me finish. You

; had a long, long time with the Admiral, and 1 just had a

A h second or two.

2 i Senator Ferguson: I consider the insinuations that were
mede because of some questions that 1 asked, and I just
wanted to make it clear oOn the record.

Senator lLuces: vou make it clear after I finish,
| R

" Senator. If the shoe fits on the question I asked, you

19 k
p will have to wear 1t and explain it later.

20)
genator Ferguson: T do not have to make any explana-

o1

|
r tions to you, but I will on this record.,
'n

genator Lucas: That 18 a1l right. I am part of the
23 1
AL i record here.
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Admiral, in the event these plans had not been origil-

.nated between the English and the Dutch and this country

you state it would have been indefensible and inexcusable,
and in that I agree with you.

Do you further agree with me that if that had not been
¢.ne and considering the months that it would have taken
floundering around to then prepare a joint defense against
the peace-loving Japs, that we would have lost probably many,
many men and material, and what not, as the result of our
failure to prepare in advance?

Admiral Ingersoll: There is no question that we should
have done just exactly what we did. Of course it was 4diffi-
cult to estimate just what would have been saved or not,
but there is no question about it, we would have been
floundering about for months until we got together and be
able to co-operate and operate with each other successfully.

Senator Lucas: Now I want to ask you one question,
Admiral, with respect to & question that was asked yesterday
by Congressman Gearhart. He said:

"Did it not involve the sending of the Fleet down
into the Marshalls before the Jap attack, and we became
involved in this war?

"Admiral Ingersoll: I haven't the plan here, but my

wacollectlion of the plan vas thai the offensive movement
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to the Marshalls did not take place until D plus 180."

Can you verify that?

S = s e - = = —_
= = M

Admiral Ingersoll: I was trying to look for that here.

Senator Lucas: Is that in the War Plans?
Mr. Murphy: Section 3212, Volume 1, of the Naval

Narrative, page 103, subseaction B.

g~ i — g | m— g — = ——
- — =

Admiral Ingersoll: That 1s the joint plan.
| Mr. Murphy: Page 103 of the Naval Narrative, Section
3ele,

Senator Lucas: Here is the Navy plan here that was
prepared, I think, by Admirai'Kimmel, Exhibit 114.
{ Mr. Murphy: Navy Basic War Plan, Rainbow No. 5.

Mr. Richardson: He 1s looking for WPL-46,

Admiral Ingersoll: It should be in the Navy Baslc Plan.
Mr. Murphy: Navy Basic War Plan, page 103 of the

:aval Narrative.

| Admiral Ingersoll: Yes. That says there:

{f "Prepare to capture and establish control over the

Carolines and Marshall Island area and to establish an

rlverne fleet base in Truk." .
But there is another place in the plan where the date

is given for that. Here it is. It is on page 30, in

| Section 3215. It says:

"The plan for the execution of teask B of paragraph 3212,
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Witness Ingersoll
assuming the availability of approximately 30,000 Army

troops in addition to the forces of the Pacific Fleet, and
assuming that the Pacific will be scouted on 180 M."

Senatorlnucas: What does that mean?

Admiral Ingersoll: That means 180 days after the
declaration of war, or the declaration of mobllization.

There was no mobilization date.

Senator Lucas: Now do I understand by that plan, or
the%, part of the plan that you have just read, that before
42y real offensive would be taken by the Pacific Fleet it
wculd be necessary for them to make proper preparations, and
180 days was required for that purpose?

Admiral Ingersoll: It was not only for their preparation
but for the Navy Department to acquire the necessary tankers,
3tore ships, ammunition ships, troop ships, to train the
troops for amphibious operations, and everything else which
was required in an operation of that magnitude.

Senator T.ucas: Under those plans were there any parti-
cular reasons why those planes that were under the control
of Admiral Kimmel and were equipped for long-range reconnaissance
should not have been operating as such after the receipt of
the war warning message at least of November 277

Admiral Ingersoll: I answered that question yesterday

Dy stating I was very much surprised that the attack was not

BT e o L e | e S pe—
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detected. If I had Admiral Kimmel's plan I could read

w

‘ ' !l you something there as one of the reasons why 1 qxpaoted

t+he planes would be out.

5 | Senator Lucas: All right, hand the Admiral the Kimmel

8 ¥ian. I want to get that.
" Admiral Ingersoll: Admiral Kimmel had this thing

jivided up into two phases. The first phase was one 1n which

| 3

! o | we were not at war with Japan, and the second phase was
10 || ¥hen we were at war with Japan.
;1 "phase 1. The initial phase - Japan not 1in the war."
12 That wWould be the status from the time the war warning

13 waes sent out, or even before that, until we were at war

4 wvith Japan.

3 Phase I-A weas the initial task. "Japan in the war",

/

' and Phase II, and so forth, were succeeding tasks. Now

1 HOTaWMIHMaAW JUARQ A CJHAM

.

he lays down the following task in his plan for Phase I:

e "pyo initial tasks, Japan not in the war: Complete

10 sobilization and prepare for distant operations thereafter.

"Maintaining all types in constant readiness for distant

20

21 (I service.

22 "Maintain Fleet security at bases and at anchorages,
23 and at sea.

24 "mppansfer the Atlantic reinforcements, 1if required.

"assign 12 patrol plaenes and two small tenders to Pacific
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- ——
e

Jruiniern and similar forces to Pacific Northeast Naval
l

Coastal Frontier on M-Day.

u "Assign two submarines and all submarine rescue vessels
t

ﬂ to Pacific Northern Naval Coastal Frontier.

J "Protect communications and territory of the Associated

| Powers and prevent the extension of enemy military power

l into the Western Hemisphere by patroling with light forces

and patrol planes, and by the action of striking forces."

r

| Senator Lucas: What does he man by that "striking

forces" ?

Admiral Ingersoll: That would be anything sent out in
the way of a raid.

Senator lLucas: Yes.

Admiral Ingersoll: One of the principal- things he
speaks of in here, as to why ; expected they would have
£atrol planes out, was the Security of his ships in bases,
at sea, or elsewhere after or during Phase I, which was
J2pan not in the war.

Senator Lucas: Well, in other words, under the plan
that was agreed upon by the 0ffice of Navel Operations and
Admiral Kimmel in the beginning this was to be a defensive

w0 1n the event Japan struck us?

Admiral Ingersoll: I would like to differ with you a
1ittle bit.

Senator,Lucas: All ripht.

f ‘ 11,418
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Admiral Ingersoll: In the first place, it was not
egreed upon with Admiral Kimmel. Admiral Kimmel was told
2y the Navy Department. Admiral Kimmel did not have to
agree to the plan. He was given certain tasks in the Navj
Basic Plan, so I would not say that Admiral Kimmel agreed
to 1t. He was just told.

Senator Lucas: He was told by the Office of Naval
Operations what to do?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Senator Lucas: And, as I understand it, under that
plan in the event Japan struck us, at least for 180 days
wve were to carry on more or less of a defensive war in the
Taclific before we started out on an offensive?

Admiral Ingersoll: That 1s correct, sir. There is
z1so one other task in here which I did not give. It
ays:

"Guerd against surprise attacks by Japan."

That was Task M.

Senator Lucas: Now, Admiral, if we were not going to
«tart a real offensive until 180 days after Japan struck us,
can you think of any reason vhatsoever that Admiral Kimmel,
vho under the jolnt arrangement out there, had charge of
the long-range reconnaissance planes, should not have had

long-range reconnaissance operating from November 27 on through
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i 40 the time we struck, with whatever planes we had even if

— o —

it were only three?

Admiral Ingersoll: I had every reason to expect that

he would do that, and I was surprised that he had not done 1it.

As I stated the other day, I was very much surprised
vhat the attack had gotten in undetected.

Senator Lucas: What reason could be assigned for not
vaing the planes for long-distance reconnaissance if we were
not going to really start an offensive for some six months
- afterwards?

Admirel Ingersoll: I think that is a question that

il B s b

p fidmiral Kimmel would have to answer. I expected that it

?]{;

tscause this plan inferred that it was going to be done.

U3

. in *';ﬂﬁf‘i.ﬂ ¢

li
} would be done not only because the planes were there, but
|
J
|

e IS never occurred to me that it was not being done.

- Senator Lucas: As I recall, Admiral Kimmel testified

that he was training his planes and his fleet ready for war,

_— - - -
- — —— . i . i R ————— ~

and I got the distinct impression from his testimony --

i

and I may be wrong -- that he was getting ready to move out

'
T
1
|

= on & moment's notice, and therefore was training his fleet

o fight, and his men to fight.

-
—— o — ——— W T — - — O o o — =

S H But there cannot be any question that under this war

i | plan he could not really have taken any kind of a serious
ol |

— e ——

offensive in thas Pacific until some six months after the war

N
>
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> i hegan?
W12y - 2 Admiral Ingersoll: His first major operation and the

occupation of bases in the Pacific was 180 days. He was

5 iI not required to do that just then. He had other tasks there.
a Senator Lucas: I see counsel shaking his head, and I
7 do not want to be wrong.
8 | Admiral Ingersoll: He had other tasks which would
o Pully occupy his forces. He could not undertake a ma jor
‘0 operation, such as we did later in the war, like the capture

E 11 | 4T Guam, or the capture of Saipan, or Iwo Jima, he could

; 12 ~1ot. bave done that with the forces he had at that time.

i (3 Senator Lucas: I agree upon that, too, but in view of

§ 4 || vhe fact that he could not move forward with a ma jor opera-

% \5 tion of any kind, that would be all the more reason, as 1

; 16 jee 1t, why he should use these.planea for reconnalssance
s purposes, at least do what he could, rather than use them
i a1l for training, which he testified that he did.
10 Admirel Ingersoll: Frankly, I expected that they were %
.o || Peing used for that purpose, and 1t never occurred to me %

|

21 | that they were not used for that purpose af'ter the war ﬁ
- | sarning. I think that 1s cne of the reasons why the Navy i
23 | did not send out any dispatches and ask them what they were j
o4 ! doing. We knew more or less, or we expected what they i

vere poing tc do from their cwn plans.
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> Senator Lucas: On page 7365 of the transcript this

3 question was asked by myself of Admiral Kimmel:

s “ns T understood you YO S&y this morning, on the
. || question or &n appropriate detensive deploymenv, it &id not
Q necessarily mean, in gour opluion at tnat time, thatv you

shouid use these planes for peconnaissance and search?’

-4

8 ‘ And Admirat Kimwel answerea:
a "No, sir. I migat s&y tnai the ‘approprieste derenslve |
{0 ': deploymsnc’', and taefensive deployment used in that letter, E
3. B 1 mean that dispatch, was a strategic matter, not a tactical
i j2 || matrer. 1t was a 3strategic detensive deployment -- 1 mean 1
_‘. i 13 our understanding was == and that was primarily to meke sure
% 13 vnat when we aeployed the Fleet, or put them in any posltilon
E s || thav vhey would not vake on an of tensive character or
i 16 anything that the Japanese coulda consider as ofrenslve.“
17 f Do you agree with that interpretation of what ‘derensive
|

- depioyment” really meant at tnat particular uLIine, and wiwt

the Navy had in mina when they sent out that telegram?

8

i g — — T —

20 Admirel Ingersoli: 'he mathnods that Admiral Kimme L
21 took ror the Swcurluy of the Fleet at Yearl Herbor were nils
23 || ouslness. {t had nothing To 4o g1th the scrategic deployment,

23 glthough you might call 1t defensive deploymsnt. 17 he wented

»y 1| to sena out ships around Yearl Harbor, or the Hawallan

,5 || Islands, that was q1s business. He could havs aone anyching
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in order to make his forces secure there Without oraers
trom the Navy Department, and we naturally expected thai he
was going to do that. That 1is wnut gyou have a Conmander 1iu
Chief out¢ in the distant areas 1or.

As I said once berore, never did the Commanders in Chief
question any of the Naval Uperations' directives, ur &sk

t'or Turther amplification or them.
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Senator Lucas: Now, in that message of November 27,
you state:

"Execute an appropriate defensive deployment pre-
paratory to carrying out the tasks assigned in WPL-46 X."

I understand you to say that 1t was the responsibility
of Admiral Kimmel in the Pacific at that time to carry
on any approprlate defensive deployment that he thought
wes logicel or reasonable Or necessary under War Plans
L6X?

Admiral Ingersoll: May I have that plan? The Navy
basic war plan.

The first task is:

"(a) SUPPORT THE FORCES OF THE ASSOCIATED POWERS IN
THE FAR EAST BY DIVERTING ENEMY STRENGTH AWAY FROM THE
MALAY BARRIER, THROUGH THE DENIAL AND CAPTURE OF POSITIONS
IN THE MARSHALILS, AND THROUGH RAIDS ON ENEMY SEA COMMUNICA -
FIONS AND POSITIONS."

That is an offensive task, although raids on sea
communication positions is not a major operation.

Second task:

"(p) PREPARE TO CAPTURE AND ESTABLISH CONTROL OVER
THE CAROLINE AND MARSHALL ISLAND AREA AND TO ESTABLISH AN

ADVANCED FLEET BASE IN TRUK."

Thet is a maejor operation, and thet wes th® one he wvezs
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told he would not have to initiate until 180 days after

wvar came.

The next task 1s:

"(c) DESTROY AXIS SEA COMMUNICATIONS BY CAPTURING OR
DESTROYING VESSELS TRADING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY WITH
THE ENEMY . "

That is partially offensive.

"(d) SUPPORT BRITISH NAVAL FORCES IN THE AREA SOUTH
OF THE EQUATOR AS FAR WEST AS LONGITUD;: 155 DEGREES EAST."

That is defensive. |

"(e) DEFEND SAMOA IN CATEGORY ‘D?."

He didn’t have to do anything about that, except that
Samoa was under him and that was the designation of the
category.

"(f) DEFEND GUAM IN CATEGORY ‘'F?."

That meant it was defensive.

"{(g) PROTECT THE SEA COMMUNICATIONS OF THE ASSOCIATED
POWERS BY ESCORTING,COVERING, AND PATROLLING AS REQUIRED
BY CIRCUMSTANCES AND BY DESTROYING ENEMY RAIDING FORCES."

That 1s a defensive task. He was already engeged
in That at the time war came becsuse he had been issued
orders to escort some ships carrying Army troops to the

Philippines and also some in the direction of Australia.

The next task is:
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"(h) PROTECT THE TERRITORY OF THE ASSOCIATED POWERS
IN THE PACIFIC AREA AND PREVENT THE EXTENSION OF ENEMY
MILITARY IOWER INTO THE WESTERN HEMISPHERE BY DESTROYING
HOSTILE EXPEDITIONS AND BY SUPPORTING LAND AND AIR FORCES
IN DENYING THE ENEMY THE USE OF LAND POSITIONS IN THAT
HEMISPHERE,"

That 1s wholly a defensive task, although you might
have to conduct offensive operations agsinst forces attempt-
ing to do that, but the task itself is basically defensive.

"(1) COVER THE OPERATIONS OF THE NAVAL COASTAL
FRONTIER FORCES,"

He did that by being stationed in Hawaii.

"(J) ESTABLISH FLEET CONTR(CL ZONES DEFINING THEIR
LIMITS FROM TIME TO TIME AS CIRCUMSTANCES REQUIRE,"

That is simply a technical control over ships passing
through his area.

"(k) ROUTE SHIPPING OF ASSOCIATED POWERS WITHIN ]
THE FLEET CONTROL ZONES,"

* That is also of a technical character.

Senator Lucas: Thank you for that explenation, Admiral.

One more question.

I vant to propound one inquiry with respect to codes.

There were a number of questions asked by the Senator

from Michigan about codes. There was a message sent on




hi

ved

2 O NOLDNImGYy M

e

10

i ]

1O

i 7

18

A

11,427 -

Witness Ingersoll Questions by: Senator Lucas
December 6, 1941 from Commender of the 14th Naval District L
to the Office of Naval Operations here in Washington. That |
message says:

"BELIEVE LOCAL CONSUL HAS DESTROYED ALL BUT ONE
SYSTEM ALTHOUGH PRESUMABLY NOT INCLUDED YOUR 1855."

In that message the Commander of the 14th Naval
District was talking about the codes there, I take it?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Senctor Lucas: The Commander of the 14th Naval Dis-
trict was Admiral Bloch? '.

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes, sir.

Senator ILucas: Did the officials inﬂWashington have
every reason to believe that Admiral Kimmel knew of this
information that Admiral Bloch sent to Washlington about
the fact thaet the local consul had destroyed all but one
coae\?

Admiral Ingersoll: It would be a logical assumption
because Admiral Bloch was a subordinate of Ldmirel Kimmel.

Senator Lucas: Was that true of Genersl Short? Should
Genersl Short have known that same thing? Should General
Short have received that same informetion from Admiral N
Bloch under the arrangement they had there?

Admiral Ingersoll: I don’t know, of course, how

Admiral Bloch got the information. He may have gotten it from
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Army Intelligence, for thaet matter.

Senator Lucas: Anyhow, Admiral Bloch knew on December
6, 1941, that the local consul had destroyed all but one
system of the codes that they were using in Hawaii at

that time, according to this message, that is, Admiral

Bloch knew?

Admiral Ingersoll: Yes.

Senator Lucas: So that is the only reply that is in
the exhibits with respect to codes. Those in Hawaliil knew
definitely what the Japs were doing at that particular
point, plus the information that you.haﬂ sent them with
respect to the destruction of codes thrbughout the world?

Admiral Ingersoll: They knew that on that date.

There 1s one thing: I don’t know enough about the
Japanese system, but it is, I believe, a fact thatmo
instructions were sent by Japan to Hawali to destroy their
codes there. I presume the answer is thet 1t was sent to
the Ambassador in Washington and he was required to
instruct the consulate to do thet, and Hawaii was included
in that distribution, although Manila was instructed
separately, and I presume it was so far away, that although
it was a U. 3. possession they did not meke Washington
responsible for informing Manilae to do that.

Senator Lucas: That is all.
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Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman --

The Vice Chairman: The Senator from Michigan.

Senator Ferguson: The Senator from Illinois refused
to yield at the time that he made certain insinuations
about certain questions thet I had asked this morning, ani
had previously asked.

His former tactics had been to interrupt when similar
questions were gsked.

Now, it isn't always possible in e record of this
kind to mske s statement as to why you are asking certain
questions. This is an investigation of the facts to
try to ascertaln how this great catastrophe could have
happened at Pearl Harbor, and we not be prepared both
in Washington and in Pearl Harbor for it.

I have asked certain questions. I mske no apology for
any question that I have asked in this hearing. My sole
purpcse has been to try to ascertain the facts. But when
e member of this committee makes insinuations that I have
an ulterior motive in asking such questions, I feel thsat
it becomes my duty to make on this record crystal clear, not
thaet I have any opinions at the present time on these ques-
tions, but as to why I am asking these questions about the
agreement with the Dutch and with the Britisﬁ, so the Irirst

thing I want to %ake up -- and I will speak from official
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h7 documents, I will speak only from official documents --

AT the present moment I want to cite "Peace and War,"
wvhich is a document prepared by the Department of State.
It came out not before Pearl Harbor, but it came

out longzg after Pearl Harbor. I want to read from page

- -
e e A ——————— e e T

129. And this relates to why I have asked certain ques-
tions about whether or not there were agreements. This
is on page 129 of "Peace and War."

"During the August 1941 conference between President
Rocsevelt and Prime Minister Churchill of Great Britein,
. the situation in the Far East was discussed, and 1t was
; agreed that the United States and Great Britain should
> | ﬂ take parallel action in warning Japan against new moves
| of aggrassion."

t Now, Mr. Chairman, you will notice -- and for the

LN |

record -- that it said, "it was agreed that the United

B
States and Great Britain should take parallel action

| 1in warning Japan against new moves of aggression."
19 | | :

Mr. Chairman, the racord should show that on the

-

day the President of the United States returned to the

— - —

United States that he called in the Ambassador and he made
these remarks end delivered this message tothe Ambasseador:

"Such being the case, this Government now finds it 1

e e i —" — A — ———
- -

necessary to say to the Governuent of Jepen thet if the

-
- - o —— e . —




h8

T

I o

At

gty

le

|
|
‘.
1
H

f
}

11,431
Witness Ingersoll
Japanese Government takes any further steps in pursuance
of s policy or prograu of military domination by force
or threat of force of neighboring countries, the Govern-
ment of the United States will be compelled to take immed-
ijately any and a1l steps which it may deem necessary toward
safeguarding the legitimate rights and interests of the
United States and American nationals, and toward insuring
the safety and security of thez United States."

on and after that date, certaln correspondence Was
exchanged between the Prime Minister of the United Kingaom
and the President of the United States. Papt of it is now
in the record. 1V is clear that we do not have in this
record all replies To that informetion.

Therefore, the record is not complete on that.

The Secretary of War, after the Peayl Harbor inquiry
as far as the Army Board wWas concerned, thought that certaln
1eads were To D@ explored -- and this is not out of my
imaginstion thaet I am asking these questions, it is out
of the official records of the United States thattheso
gquestions are being asked, and it is because VW€ have been
unable to get the enswers that T am asking these quegtions.

Now, on page 10 of the Clausen report, "Memorandum

for Major Henry C. Clausen, J.A.G.D., subject, Unexploced
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"In order to assist you in the investigation you are

now meking, I am suggesting herewith certain unexplored

ieads which, in my opinion, might advantageously be
followed up in order to complete the general picture in
this matter. The present memorandum merely contalns
suggestions and will not be construed as a directlve, or
es in any way fixing the scope of your investigation."

Now, who is sps=aking those words? Myron C. Cramer,
Ma jor General, U. S. A., the Judge.Advoéate General.

And he was speaking those to a man who he was sending
out to meke certain explorations.

Now, what does he say? On page 11 of thia official
record of the War Department, I find this. This is one
of the unexplored leads and that is why I have been trying
to explore it here, because I find nowhere in this record
thatit has been explofﬁd, and I think the facts should
all be shown,

What 1s this unexplored lead? It is this:

"1-  The terms and origin of the Joint Action Agree-
ment, if any, with Britaln and the Netherlands,rani whether
Jepan was officiaslly advised of this agreemeént, or discovered
its existence."

That is one of the leads that I have been trying to

follow up and to explore.
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Now, let me go to some otherlleads in this official
document. "C" on page 12:

"Whether General Miles, Admiral Noyes, Colonel Bratton,
or Captain Safford knew about the Anglo-Dutch-U.S. Joint
Action Agreement in which case they would have known that
.the YWar with Britain' message would necessarily have
involved the United States in war."

That is one of the leads that I have been trying to
follow here and to get some informetion on. It 1is upon
the suggestion of the Judge Advocate General of the United
States of America that that lead should be followed.

Now, I am going to read another lead, that he also
put in here, No. D, on page 1l2:

"whether the partisl implementation ‘war with Britain'
was brought to Admiral Stark’s or General Marshell's
attention, it being clear that the Chief of Neval Operations
and the Chief of Staff, did not know of the Joint Action
Policy."

In August, 1941, Mr. Churchill, in a speech, sald
this:

"It is certain that this hes got to stop. Every
affort will be made to secure a peaceful settlement. The

United States are laboring with infinite patience to arrive

at a falr and amicable settlement which will give Japan tae
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utmost reassurance for her legitimate interests. We
e arnestly hope these negotiations will succeed. But
this 1 ﬁust say: that if these hopes should fall, we
shall, of course, range ourselves unhesitatingly at
the side of the United States.”

Mr. Churchill, on the 27th day of January, 1942,
made this statement on the floor:

"On the other hand, the probability since the Atlantic
conference at wvhich I discussed these matters with Mr.
Roosevelt that the United Stapes even if not herself attacked
would come into a war in the Far East and thus made final
victory sure seem to allay some of these anxieties. That
expectation has not been falsified by the events. It forti;
fied our British decisions to use our limited resources on
the actual fighting fronts.

"As time ﬁ;nt on, one had greater assurance that if’
Japan should run amuck in the Pacific, we should not figﬁt
alone. IT must also be remembered that over the whole
of the Pacific scene brooded the great power of the United
3tetes Fleet concentrated at Hawvaii.

"It seemed very unlikely that Japan would attempt
distant invasion of the Malay Peninsula, the assault upon

Singapore, or the attack upon the Dutch East Indies while
\

leaVving behind them in their rear this greet Lmerican Fleet."
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hl2 ! Now, it has been my purpose to try to ascertain what

(s

the facts are on this point.

What I have been trying to elicit from these wit-

nesses is to find out whether or not those people feel

Admiral Stark and General Marshall knew of these agree-
ments or these understandings, or whatever you want to call
) them, as expressed by'Myron C. Cramer and Mr. Churchill

; and the various other parties.
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|
Now, the record shoula be clear tvhatv 1if all oI’ these

facts were knovn, and I am nov now passing upon thho facts,
but 1if the agreement was understood ana kKnown py all partlies,
tnen it is sure tnat we, a8 & committee, should ingquire 1into

the facts vO ascertain whether, 1f we knew rrom TNE message

of Mr. Winant to the yecretary of 3tate ab LG:+40 that an
attack was sSure to pe made within 14 hours upon the Meluy
Peninsula, then 111 of our armed rorces should have been
| alerted to the fact tnat 1t meant not only Wal' with Bricaln
or with the putch, but wheiher or not it didn't mean war
witn us.

That pelig true, 1 am irying to seek out and just
ascertain the truth, what are the ffacts. If everyone knew
about these facts, that there vas parallel action, why
didn*t someone in oul Navy, why didn‘’t someone 1N ourr Aruy,
draw the same conclusions &as Mr. Churchill drew, tnat there
was a great Amerlcan ¥ieet, and 1t seemed very unlikely
that Japan would attempt "a distant invasion of Malay
reninsula, the assault upon o5ingapore, and the étback up on
the Dutch East Indies, vhile 1eaving vehlna tnem in thelr
rear this great american Fleet.”

Now, as 1 say, 1 wvant the recora to show why 1 nave
been seeking light and tacus upon whether or not there was

Gy apreement . rhat 1s all vhat I am trying TO ascertaln.
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